Inventory to the

HERTA RICHTER FONDS

held at the Yukon Archives



March 2008



Last updated: 2008-08-05

Inventory to the

HERTA RICHTER FONDS

Yukon Archives

March 2008

Cover photographs: *Yukon Archives: Herta Richter fonds,* (collage of images of Herta Richter in various stages of her nursing career, clockwise from top left) Graduation 1955 (93/149 #1172), holding baby Herta Margaret (93/149 #1176), posed with a baby in a Peigan Indian decorated cradleboard, 1957 (93/149 #1174), relaxing on top of Crow Mountain in Old Crow, looking Southeast (93/149 # 697) and wearing a traditional parka "needed for her work" (93/149# 260).

TABLE OF CONTENTS

FONDS DESCRIPTION	1
SERIES DESCRIPTIONS	3
SERIES 1: NURSING CAREER. —1950-1992	3
SERIES 2: PERSONAL FILES. —1923, 1945-1987	7
SERIES 3: MISCELLANEOUS. —1961-1990	
SERIES 4: PHOTOGRAPHS. —1898, 1961-1993	11
[Original Photographs]	11
[Postcards]	66
Klondike Stampede	69
SERIES 5: SOUND RECORDINGS. —1973-1977	71
SERIES 6: FILM. —1973-1976	73
SERIES 7: MAPS. —1972-1985	75
SERIES 8: IMPRINT. —1950-1992	77
APPENDIX	95
APPROXIMATE TIMELINE OF HERTA RICHTER'S LIFE	
GOVERNMENT FILES SELECTED FOR PARTIAL RETENTION	97

FONDS DESCRIPTION

HERTA RICHTER FONDS . -- 1898, 1923, 1945-1993

Physical Description:

1784 photographs and other material

Biography / Admin History:

Herta Ernestine Richter was born in Riga, Latvia in 1923 and moved to a farm in Alberta, Canada as a young child with her family. In 1955 Herta became a Registered Nurse (RN) and worked in Alberta for a few years before receiving another diploma in public health nursing in 1959. For two years she worked in Fort Good Hope, NWT and then returned to Alberta.

Her long career nursing in northern Canada began when she once again moved north, in 1964, and worked in the Northwest Territories communities of Fort Liard, Spence Bay, Fort Resolution and Yellowknife. In 1973 Herta moved to Old Crow, Yukon and worked there until 1978. Herta then worked in the Yukon communities of Pelly Crossing, Mayo and Elsa. In 1986 Herta moved to Whitehorse where she was employed as a Health Educator at No. 4 Hospital Road to establish a resource library of information on Health Education - books, videos and pamphlets - material which was available to nurses in the communities.

The records suggest that Herta was a very enterprising individual involved with buying and selling of furs and First Nations handicrafts. She was a very giving and outgoing individual. She was known as a collector, photographer and gardener. Herta Richter retired in the late 1980s and died in Whitehorse in 1993.

See Approximate Timeline of Herta Richter's Life in the finding aid for more specifics.

Custodial History:

The Richter family donated the fonds to the Yukon Archives in 1993. In December 1993 the Yukon Archives staff were invited to the home of Herta Richter to help sort through the papers, books, film, photographs, and artefacts and handicrafts she had accumulated. Of the 17 metres collected by the Archives staff, 1.66 m were retained for further appraisal (see Finding Aid Appendix B - Government records) and 1.33 m were retained for distribution to family, Alberta Nurses Society and the Northwest Territories Archives, at the family's request. Personal correspondence not related to the north was either returned to family or discarded. The Yukon Public Library system received books of general interest and the MacBride Museum received her collection of artifacts and handicrafts.

Scope and Contents:

The fonds consists of private and public records created or accumulated by Herta Richter during the 31 years she worked as a nurse in communities of the Northwest Territories and Yukon Territory.

The fonds has been divided into eight series: Nursing Career; Personal Files; Miscellaneous; Photographs; Sound Recordings; Films; Maps; and Imprint. Included are photographs of First Nations people, traditional clothing and lifestyles during the 1970s, First Nations graveyards, nurses, nursing stations and conferences, people, scenery, plants and activities in the north; textual records of daily nursing activities, conferences, and reports; sound recordings and films of activities in Old Crow, Yukon; maps dealing with location of patients in isolated communities and with issues of concern to northern nurses; and books and pamphlets relating to the Yukon.

Title Notes:

The title is based on provenance.

Physical Description Notes:

Includes 0.85 m of textual records, 4 audiocassette tapes, 11 film reels, 4 maps and over 200 books and pamphlets.

Arrangement:

Herta Richter's original system of order for her personal records was the use of envelopes, groupings and occasionally, folders. She used location, subject or date for sorting. Where possible, original order was maintained and file titles were given based upon content of folder or envelope. Correspondence and conferences were arranged in date order by the archivist and separated into personal or employment related.

General Notes:

This project was made possible by financial assistance from the federal government through the National Archival Development Program (NADP) as administered by Libraries & Archives Canada and delivered by the Canadian Council of Archives and the Yukon Archives.

Access Restrictions:

Restrictions apply to all the diaries. This is indicated at the series level and in the file listing. There are no donor imposed restrictions on the remaining material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Finding Aid:

Inventory to the Herta Richter fonds held at the Yukon Archives, March 2008. https://yukon.ca/en/inventory-herta-richter-fonds

Associated Material:

The MacBride Museum in Whitehorse, Yukon is the repository for the Herta Richter collection of artefacts and handicrafts. Some of these are available for viewing online in an exhibit titled Yukon Museums Guide: Herta Richter collection. Footwear from the Herta Richter Collection.

Accession Number(s):

93/149

Specific Location:

See Series descriptions.

SERIES DESCRIPTIONS

SERIES 1: NURSING CAREER. —1950-1992

Physical Description:

.65 m of textual records

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of textual records which include Herta Richter's diaries (1950-1985), lecture notes, and Nursing and Medical Services conference and workshops files.

Arrangement:

The majority of textual records were not in any discernable order and were arranged by the archivist primarily by date according to activity. File titles were supplied by archivist based on subject matter and content.

Access Restrictions:

The diaries are restricted for 100 years due to medical information contained within them. A researcher requiring access to them must complete an Agreement for Access to Personal Information for Research or Statistical Purposes. Access will be granted on a case by case basis.

Specific Location:

MSS 389-MSS 393 (93/149) : Textual records

Location	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 389	1	Conferences and travel	1967-1985
MSS 389	2	Job applications, training requests	1980-1989
MSS 389	3	Diary August 1950 - September 1958. Diary is RESTRICTED. Includes handwritten map with First Nations names and houses marked on it, card and song handwritten on paper, program for 1959 theatre production done by University of Alberta Faculty of Medicine and the School of Nursing	1950-1958
MSS 389	4	Diary – April – May. Diary is RESTRICTED. Notebook titled "Slavey" includes some Slavey words and translations.	1961
MSS 389	5	Diary – Spence Bay and Fort Liard July-September 1964. RESTRICTED	1964-1966
MSS 389	6	Diary – Fort Liard October. RESTRICTED	1964
MSS 389	7	Diary – Fort Liard November. RESTRICTED	1964
MSS 389	8	Diary – Fort Liard December. RESTRICTED	1964
MSS 389	9	Diary – Fort Liard January. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	10	Diary – Fort Liard February. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	11	Diary – Fort Liard March. RESTRICTED	1965

<i>Location</i>	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 389	12	Diary – Fort Liard April. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	13	Diary – Fort Liard May. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	14	Diary – Fort Liard June. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	15	Diary – Fort Liard July. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	16	Diary – Fort Liard August. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	17	Diary – Fort Liard September. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	18	Diary – Fort Liard October. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	19	Diary – Fort Liard November. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	20	Diary – Fort Liard December. RESTRICTED	1965
MSS 389	21	Diary – Fort Liard January. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 389	22	Diary – Fort Liard February. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	23	Diary – Fort Liard March. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	24	Diary – Fort Liard April. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	25	Diary – Fort Liard May. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	26	Diary – Fort Liard June. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	27	Diary – Fort Liard July. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	28	Diary – Fort Liard August. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	29	Diary – Fort Liard September. RESTRICTED	1966
MSS 390	30	Diary – Fort Liard July-December 1966, Feb 1967. RESTRICTED	1966-1967
MSS 390	31	Diary – Yellowknife? January. RESTRICTED	1968
MSS 390	32	Diary – Yellowknife August 31, 1969 April 1971. RESTRICTED	1969-1971
MSS 390	33	Diary – Yellowknife November 1969-April 1970. RESTRICTED	1969-1970
MSS 390	34	Diary – Yellowknife January – April 1 and a list of students having their vision screened. RESTRICTED	1970
MSS 390	35	Diary – Yellowknife April 2 – June 30. RESTRICTED	1970
MSS 390	36	Diary – Yellowknife July – September. RESTRICTED	1970
MSS 391	37	Diary – Yellowknife October – December. RESTRICTED	1970
MSS 391	38	Diary – Yellowknife September – February. RESTRICTED	1970-1971
MSS 391	39	Diary – Yellowknife January – March. RESTRICTED	1971
MSS 391	40	Diary – Yellowknife March – April. RESTRICTED	1971

<i>Location</i>	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 391	41	Diary – Yellowknife May – August. RESTRICTED	1971
MSS 391	42	Diary – Yellowknife January – April. RESTRICTED	1972
MSS 391	43	Diary – Yellowknife October – November. RESTRICTED	1972
MSS 391	44	Diary – Old Crow January – April. RESTRICTED	1973
MSS 391	45	Diary – Old Crow May – July. RESTRICTED	1973
MSS 391	46	Diary – Old Crow August – September. RESTRICTED	1973
MSS 391	47	Diary – Old Crow October – December. RESTRICTED	1973
MSS 392	48	Old Crow - Yearly calendar with appointments handwritten on it. RESTRICTED	1975
MSS 392	49	Diary – Old Crow May – September and Yearly Calendar with appointments handwritten on it. RESTRICTED	1976
MSS 392	50	Diary – Pelly Crossing? January - December. 1979-1980 list of possessions put in storage. Old Crow May 1980. RESTRICTED	1979-1980
MSS 392	51	Diary – possibly in Old Crow May – June. RESTRICTED	1981
MSS 392	52	Diary – Mayo/Elsa January, October-November 1982, March – November 1983. RESTRICTED	1982-1983
MSS 392	53	Diary – Mayo/Elsa? October – October; vaccination records for Mayo & Stewart Crossing Preschool children; miscellaneous health listings for Stewart Crossing-Mayo-Elsa-Keno RESTRICTED	1983-1985
MSS 392	54	Diary – Elsa November 1984 – July 1985. RESTRICTED	1984-1985
MSS 392	55	Diary – Elsa August – December. RESTRICTED	1985
MSS 392	56	Diary – Whitehorse January, September – November 1989 Dreams. RESTRICTED	1989
MSS 392	57	Experimental Installation at Old Crow. RESTRICTED	1959
MSS 392	58	Genetic Investigation in Old Crow – correspondence and reports	1978
MSS 392	59	Miscellaneous reports	ca. 1984
MSS 392	60	Miscellaneous note books from lectures, workshops, medical notes, cross cultural notes, 1986 day timer for Marjorie (Schurmann?) which ends June 26 and mentions Herta Richter's name starting January 2, 1986 when she arrives at Health Promotion; work calendars for January/February 1981 and April 1986	ca. 1970- 1986

Location	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 392	61	Miscellaneous notebooks from lectures, workshops possibly from Yukon Medical Association Convention 1980; and possibly notes from workshop on stress	1980-1981
MSS 393	62	Conference - Yukon Nurses Society and Nursing Group; other material re: workshops, publications, correspondence from Canadian Nurses Association	1974-1984
MSS 393	63	Conference – Medical Services Branch – Annual Regional Conference November 22-24, 1977; and other miscellaneous notes	1977
MSS 393	64	Conference - Nurse's Conference June 13-15, 1978 agenda and notes	1978
MSS 393	65	Conference - Nurses Conference November 27-29, 1979 agenda, meeting materials and notes	1979
MSS 393	66	Workshop - Cultural Orientation Committee Minutes Workshops	1979-1980
MSS 393	67	Whitehorse General Hospital Union/Management Consultation Meetings, 1980-1981	1980-1981
MSS 393	68	Conferences	1980-1982
MSS 393	69	Conferences - Yukon Region Spring Nurse's Conference May 8-10, 1984 agenda; Yukon Regional Nurses' Conference October 30 - November 1, 1984 agenda and conference information	1984
MSS 393	70	Workshop - Workshop on the Sexual Abuse of Children within the Family Nov 14-17, 1984 (notes and material from workshop)	1984
MSS 393	71	Conferences – Medical Services Branch Fall Regional Nurses' Workshop October 22-24, 1985 agenda and conference package	1985
MSS 393	72	Conferences - Yukon Nurses Society Annual General Meeting 1990 agenda and meeting package	1990
MSS 393	73	Miscellaneous information re: conferences, associations, meetings, workshops	1972-1992
MSS 393	74	Name Lists - Miscellaneous lists of professional and community members	1982-1991
MSS 393	75	Extracts from a recruitment package for Northwest Territories nurses showing living requirements in the North	1989
MSS 393	76	History of nursing	1990

SERIES 2: PERSONAL FILES. -1923, 1945-1987

Physical Description:

.13 m of textual records

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of textual records of Herta Richter which includes personal history records, birth certificate from Latvia, personal and employment related correspondence, performance evaluations, health records and correspondence dealing with the buying and selling of furs and First Nations handicrafts.

Arrangement:

The majority of textual records were not in any discernable order and were arranged by the archivist according to subject and filed chronologically. Personal banking and finance records were used to confirm Herta Richter's moves and then discarded. Her annual salary was added to her timeline in the finding aid where available. File titles were supplied by archivist based on subject matter and content.

Access Restrictions:

There are no donor-imposed restrictions on this material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Specific Location:

MSS 394 (93/149) : Textual records

<i>Location</i>	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 394	77	Personal History - birth certificate, nursing diplomas, and other certificates, letter from Herta Richter's father dated January 31, 1986 describing the life in Latvia and the family's move to Alberta	1923-1986
MSS 394	78	Personal correspondence including letters and cards	ca. 1960- 1962
MSS 394	79	Personal correspondence including letters and cards	ca. 1969- 1975
MSS 394	80	Guest book with names, addresses and remarks	1945-1961
MSS 394	81	Diary - 16 page typed diary detailing trip to Moscow and China by unknown author	ca. 1972- 1983
MSS 394	82	Employment related correspondence including various forms, reports, leave applications, staff accommodation	1967-1969
MSS 394	83	Employment related correspondence including various forms, reports, leave applications, staff accommodation	1969-1971
MSS 394	84	Employment related correspondence including various forms, reports, leave applications, staff accommodation, job applications and offers	1972-1974

<i>Location</i>	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 394	85	Employment related correspondence including various forms, reports, leave applications, staff accommodation, job offers	1976-1987
MSS 394	86	Employee Performance Evaluations and correspondence related to them	1970-1985
MSS 394	87	Notes detailing several of Herta Richter's dreams	n.d.
MSS 394	88	Personal Health - x-ray slip for Herta Richter's hips and feet 1972; card detailing vision exam October 30, 1975; certificate for urgent medical treatment for Herta re: corrective foot surgery required November 6, 1984; a numerological analysis report for Herta (n.d.) and miscellaneous notes re: Herta's personal health	1972-1984
MSS 394	89	Herta Richter's Handicrafts	1967-1975
MSS 394	90	Herta Richter's Enterprises	1969-1974
MSS 394	91	Miscellaneous personal notebooks regarding plants, winter survival course and things to do	n.d.
MSS 394	92	Stories by Old Crow students	n.d.

SERIES 3: MISCELLANEOUS. -1961-1990

Physical Description:

.07 m of textual records

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of textual records that contain correspondence and minutes of meetings from organizations and groups that were of interest to Herta Richter.

Arrangement:

The majority of textual records were not in any discernable order and were arranged by the archivist according to subject and filed chronologically. File titles were supplied by archivist based on subject matter and content.

Access Restrictions:

There are no donor-imposed restrictions on this material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Specific Location:

MSS 395 (93/149) : Textual records

<u>Location</u>	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 395	93	Associations for Developmentally Delayed people.	1971-1972
		Reports related to Yellowknife Association for Retarded Children. Herta was involved in this Association as Vice President. Includes "Preliminary Draft – Brief to the Commissioner of the Northwest Territories from the Yellowknife Association for Retarded Children" Feb. 14, 1971; "Members of the Board of the Yellowknife Association for the Mentally Retarded" December 7, 1972; and "History ofthe Yellowknife Association for Retarded Children"	1982-1983
		Memos for Yukon Association for Special Needs People, January 1983 and Yukon Registry of Preschool Children (0-6) with Special Needs October 27, 1982	
MSS 395	94	Miscellaneous Yukon associations	1980, 1988
		Memos for Yukon Mental Health Health Association 3/9/80 and Yukon Ad Hoc Committee on the Treatment of Child Sexual Abuse, January 11, 1988	
MSS 395	95	Correspondence related to Herta's trail rides in BC Rocky Mountains with the Trail Riders of the Canadian Rockies.	1961-1969
MSS 395	96	Yukon Horseman's Association Constitution and Bylaws, clinic programs, newsletter, 11th Annual Horse Show program, letter re: humane society building an animal shelter	ca. 1989- 1990

<i>Location</i>	<u>File</u>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
MSS 395	97	The Salvation Army Advisory Council Whitehorse meeting agenda and minutes - Herta was a member of this council	1991-1992
MSS 395	98	Various reports on Mayo	ca. 1983?
MSS 395	99	Research on Nome Diptheria epidemic 1925	ca. 1985

Physical Description:

1784 photographs : 824 col. prints, 556 col. negs, 360 col. slides, 10 b&w slides, 20 col. postcards, 6 b&w postcards, 6 b&w prints, 2 b&w negs

Scope and Contents:

This series contains photographs and slides taken by Herta Richter, of the various communities in which she lived and worked in the Yukon, of Old Crow, Mayo, Elsa, Keno City, Pelly Crossing, Dawson City, Rampart House and the Old Mayo Indian Village including aerial shots of some as she was flown into the communities. The images illustrate Herta's active lifestyle with friends and her appreciation of the local flora and scenery. Herta also documented local social events as well as events of nature such as the flood in Old Crow in 1973. Included in the images are First Nations people, traditional clothing and lifestyles during the 1970s, First Nations graveyards, nurses, nursing stations and conferences, Mayo General Hospital, abandoned mining buildings, aircraft, birds, caribou, cross country skiing in Old Crow, dogs, flowers, horses, hunting, landscapes, spring break-up on the Porcupine and Stewart Rivers, slide reproductions of Gold Rush era photographs, parade floats and Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous 1982.

Physical Description Notes:

The col. negs are 35 mm and match the col. prints. The 2 b&w negs match 2 of the b&w prints. One b&w print is hand-coloured.

Arrangement:

The photographs are arranged into three sub-series: Original Photographs, Postcards, and Klondike Stampede. The Original Photographs are arranged by the name of the community in which Herta Richter was working or visiting, and then within those groupings predominantly by chronological order. There are also some photographs which are not arranged by community but in a personal and family sub-grouping. Original caption information was taken from photographs when available. Information in square brackets [] was provided by the Archivist.

Access Restrictions:

There are no donor-imposed restrictions on this material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Specific Location:

PHO 647-PHO 651 (93/149) : Photographs

[Original Photographs]

<u>YA#</u>	<i>Location</i>	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Ski Complex - log cabin in foreground - river in the distance]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #2	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view from window of birds on clothesline]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #3	PHO 647	[Old Crow - three unidentified men standing in front of log cabin - man in centre is First Nations Elder]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #4	PHO 647	[Old Crow - head table at wedding of Mary and Abraham (First Nations man)]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #5	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two First Nations men seated at head table of wedding for Mary and Abraham]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #6	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Abraham (First Nations man) and Mary walking down aisle after service]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #7	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow in blowing snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #8	PHO 647	[Old Crow - winter view of log cabin with boarded windows and surrounded by deep snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #9	PHO 647	[Old Crow - aerial of Old Crow River looking northeast from Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #10	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of log cabins during snow fall - looking north]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #11	PHO 647	[Old Crow - close up of unidentified man speaking on telephone]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #12	PHO 647	[Old Crow - people in doorway of St. Luke's Anglican Church - First Nations Elder woman in foreground]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #13	PHO 647	[Old Crow - unidentified man and woman in home - woman may be Mary, the bride]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #14	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations people attending wedding reception]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #15	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view south across Porcupine River in the spring]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #16	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of three small passenger aircraft at Old Crow airport in summer]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #17	PHO 647	[Old Crow - outdoor gathering along river front road - First Nations crowd listening to presenter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #18	PHO 647	[Old Crow - children on slide watched by two men]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #19	PHO 647	[Old Crow - twin prop aircraft (C-GTNJ) on Old Crow runway - unidentifed man in foreground]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #20	PHO 647	[Old Crow - twin prop aircraft taking off at Old Crow airstrip - view looking southeast]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #21	PHO 647	[Old Crow - river boats and float plane on Porcupine River beached at Old Crow - view looking east]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #22	PHO 647	[Old Crow - close up of Cotton Grass]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #23	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - raven flying overhead]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #24	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - View from Crow Mountain looking south towards Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #25	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - View from Crow Mountain looking south towards Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #26	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - View from Crow Mountain looking	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> southwest towards Porcupine River, raven visible sitting on ground]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #27	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - caribou antlers and skulls on mountain top]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #28	PHO 647	[Old Crow - picture of Herta Richter wearing cowboy hat and standing behind a large cartoon drawing of an RCMP member sitting on a horse - only Herta Richter's face is visible]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #29	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - gull flying overhead]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #30	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of rocky outcrop along shore of Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #31	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of Herta Richter's dog standing next to caribou antlers and skulls on Crow Mountain?]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #32	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of hillside covered with aspen in autumn colours]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #33	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of hill slope covered with lichen and red leafed plants]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #34	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of hillside in autumn colours]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #35	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of Herta Richter's dog on hillside]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #36	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view from Crow Mountain - looking south]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #37	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of harvested caribou tied together floating in Porcupine River - a means of transporting Caribou from upstream]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #38	PHO 647	[Old Crow - multiple exposures of setting sun around the time of the summer solstice]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #39	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of caribou standing in autumn coloured bush]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #40	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of sparrow eating seed on stump]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #41	PHO 647	[Old Crow - indoor shot of yellow and pink daffodils]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #42	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of owl wing tip prints in snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #43	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of Herta Richter's dog standing on rocky outcrop partially covered with snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #44	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of north shore of Porcupine River in winter facing west]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #45	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Porcupine River during spring breakup]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #46	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of winter sunset along Porcupine	[1973-1978]

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	<u>Description</u> River]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #47	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of crowd surrounding a Northward DC-3 at airport in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #48	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Herta Richter with boxes of winter food supplies at airport - Northward DC-3 visible in the background]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #49	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of two people in river boat poling through spring ice on Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #50	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of winter sunset - looking southwest across Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #51	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of small creek at highwater during spring runoff]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #52	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of wind affected coniferous trees on mountain side - Crow Mountain?]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #53	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of animal tracks in snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #54	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of two skiers on trail up Crow Mountain north of Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #55	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - flower - yellow marsh saxifrage, bog saxifrage]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #56	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Stephen Frost standing in front of log cabin - several First Nations children looking at cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #57	PHO 647	[Whitehorse - Herta Richter, her dog and unidentified woman standing next to pile of supplies to be flown to Old Crow - includes skis and dog sled]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #58	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of clouded sun through ice fog from airplane]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #59	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of lichen, cotton grass and bearberry - kinnikinnick]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #60	PHO 647	[Old Crow - individual driving eight-dog team harnessed traditional single file pulling toboggan style sled on river]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #61	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of St. John's Catholic Mission with moon rising in the northeast]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #62	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of a dog team with ten dogs pulling toboggan style sled - looking north]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #63	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of winter sunrise from bank of Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #64	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of unidentified flower - interior shot]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #65	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of daffodils - interior shot]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #66	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of sign with winter sunrise in	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> background - sign reads "Porcupine River Old Crow under the protection of the Yukon Territory"]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #67	PHO 647	[Old Crow - aerial view as aircraft approaches landing strip from the northeast in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #68	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow from south shore of Porcupine River in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #69	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view from Herta Richter's home of her dog howling]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #70	PHO 647	[Old Crow - interior view of St. Luke's Anglican Church with First Nations parishioners sitting in pews]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #71	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow from aircraft - winter cold - smoke drifting nearly straight up]	1973
93/149 #72	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of DC-3 aircraft through ice fog]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #73	PHO 647	[Old Crow - dog team returning from a run]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #74	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of ptarmigan in snow]	1973
93/149 #75	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of Herta Richter's dog wearing dog harness and resting in snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #76	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of St. John's Catholic Mission by moonlight]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #77	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of moon rising above mountain and cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #78	PHO 647	Sunrise 7. noon [Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #79	PHO 647	Sunrise - February [Old Crow - looking south across Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #80	PHO 647	[Old Crow - cold winter morning sunrise - open water in Porcupine River visible]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #81	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of local sled dog race on Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #82	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of alpen-glow on snow covered mountains north of Old Crow	[1973-1978]
93/149 #83	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of winter sunset with caribou antlers in foreground]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #84	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of skis and poles stuck in snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #85	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of snowshoes stuck in snow at corner of log cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #86	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of three First Nations Elder women wearing head scarfs]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #87	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of long line of people walking along road up Crow Mountain in summer - in the	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> foreground is a First Nations woman carrying heavy load and using walking stick]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #88	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of cabins in Old Crow surrounded by flood waters from Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #89	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow from Porcupine River in summer]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #90	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of caribou swimming in Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #91	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of small group of caribou running along bank of Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #92	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of rainbow high over Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #93	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - spring - wild crocus]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #94	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - Dwarf Nagoonberry in flower]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #95	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - butterfly sitting on marsh fleabane]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #96	PHO 647	[Old Crow - six First Nations children, some with bicycles, on gravel road]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #97	PHO 647	[Old Crow - three First Nations men assembling frame/ribs for small boat]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #98	PHO 647	[Old Crow - fourteen people in river boat going upstream on Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #99	PHO 647	[Old Crow - three First Nations women scraping hides and drying caribou meat, drying ribs are visible]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #100	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two snowmen from the last snows of winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #101	PHO 647	[Old Crow - one First Nations man and woman drying muskrat skins on drying racks]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #102	PHO 647	[Old Crow - one First Nations man and woman tending fire for drying meat]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #103	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - wall tent bush camp - trees being used to dry clothing - one First Nations man]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #104	PHO 647	[Old Crow - four First Nations people coming ashore with canoe and river boat lashed together - river boat is carrying a team of sled dogs	[1973-1978]
93/149 #105	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow from Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #106	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #107	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of several log cabins in Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #108	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two Common Redpoll birds sitting in top of spruce tree]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #109	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - aerial view of Crow Flats?]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #110	PHO 647	[Old Crow - departing Old Crow by air towards northwest]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #111	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view southwest towards Porcupine River - wind dwarfed tree in foreground]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #112	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of caribou antlers and skull on mountain top]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #113	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog in metal cage used for transporting dogs on planes]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #114	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog and visiting Samoyed dog at cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #115	PHO 647	[Old Crow - A woman, possibly Herta Richter, and two dogs outside log cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #116	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog and Samoyed dog at cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #117	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog and Samoyed dog waiting at door of cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #118	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Samoyed dog chewing on rawhide]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #119	PHO 647	[Old Crow - three unidentified people in office hallway]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #120	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog and Samoyed dog waiting outside cabin door]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #121	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - Herta Richter and Canadian Ranger wearing red beret and army parka attempting to make fire in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #122	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - five women, possibly nurses sitting around a campfire in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #123	PHO 647	[Old Crowarea - one women crouched next to campfire in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #124	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two unidentified men and German Shepherd dog]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #125	PHO 647	[Old Crow - DC-3 aircraft arriving at Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #126	PHO 647	[Old Crow - four people skiing - one person is writing on clipboard - maybe recording result for a race]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #127	PHO 647	[Old Crow - one skier]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #128	PHO 647	[Old Crow - group of First Nations people - maybe painting]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #129	PHO 647	[Old Crow - three First Nations people coming ashore after successful hunt for caribou]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #130	PHO 647	[Old Crow - group of Girl Guides at Old Crow airport]	[1973-1978]

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #131	PHO 647	[Old Crow - group of Girl Guides at Old Crow airport]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #132	PHO 647	[Old Crow - team of four Huskies pulling sled through tall grass - no snow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #133	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations man with four Husky pups on bank above Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #134	PHO 647	[Old Crow - winter scene of snow piled along road]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #135	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Porcupine River in winter - ice hut visible on river]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #136	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations man standing next to large pile of prepared furs]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #137	PHO 647	[Old Crow - students dressed as clowns]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #138	PHO 647	[Old Crow - group of students dressed as clowns]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #139	PHO 647	[Old Crow - closeup of students dressed as clowns]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #140	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of flowering Jacob's ladder]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #141	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of flowering Labrador tea]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #142	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of wetlands]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #143	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of wetland - radio tower visible to left]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #144	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations woman carrying infant on her back using beaded baby sling]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #145	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations woman carrying infant on her back using beaded baby sling]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #146	PHO 647	[Old Crow - young First Nations man holding up salmon]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #147	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Crow River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #148	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - Marsh fleabane next to wetland area]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #149	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of Crow River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #150	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - flowering swamp lily or skunk cabbage]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #151	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - Birch-leaved Spirea in flower]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #152	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - Arnica]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #153	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of wetland area]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #154	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two First Nations people attempting to weigh salmon]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #155	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of flowering Fireweed]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #156	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - view of flowering Fireweed]	[1973-1978]

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #157	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view of four Cessna float planes on Porcupine River at Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #158	PHO 647	[Old Crow - young First Nations boy holding large salmon]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #159	PHO 647	[Old Crow - sparrow fluttering on window ledge inside of building]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #160	PHO 647	[Old Crow - sparrow sitting on window ledge inside of building]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #161	PHO 647	[Old Crow - possibly Old Crow (St. John) Catholic Mission - it was moved and condemned but rebuilt by Freddy Frost. He lives in it now, minus the steeple.]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #162	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - unidentified plant]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #163	PHO 647	[Old Crow - mud swallow nests under eves of house]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #164	PHO 647	[Old Crow - Herta Richter (left) with group of First Nations people standing next to small aircraft (2161)]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #165	PHO 647	[Old Crow area - Blueberry bush]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #166	PHO 647	[Old Crow - aerial approach to Old Crow from the southwest]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #167	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two women displaying container of blueberries]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #168	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two women sitting having hot drink while out berry picking]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #169	PHO 647	[Old Crowarea - view of autumn coloured aspen]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #170	PHO 647	[Old Crow - view from north of Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog in the foreground - Porcupine River in the distance]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #171	PHO 647	[Old Crow - two men doing repairs on outbuilding]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #172	PHO 647	[Old Crow - young person wearing white-haired mask for Hallowe'en]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #173	PHO 647	[Old Crow - young blonde girl dressed for Hallowe'en and First Nations people]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #174	PHO 647	[Old Crow - young person wearing mask and using fur for a beard]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #175	PHO 647	[Old Crow - four First Nations people - two children wearing costumes for Hallowe'en]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #176	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations boy at Hallowe'en party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #177	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations musicians playing fiddle and guitar at Hallowe'en party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #178	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations boy talking to Bob Sharpe at	[1973-1978]

<u>YA</u> #	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> Hallowe'en party]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #179	PHO 647	[Old Crow - First Nations adults watching festivities at Hallowe'en party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #180	PHO 647	[Old Crow - aerial view of Porcupine River - Old Crow at far right]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #181	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - aerial view - unknown]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #182	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified women and Samoyed dog in someone's home]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #183	PHO 648	[Old Crow - children on stage at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #184	PHO 648	[Old Crow – First Nations children dancing on stage at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #185	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations children dancing on stage at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #186	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations musicians playing fiddle and guitar at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #187	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three children on stage at Christms party wearing costumes - stomachs painted with a face and wearing a big top hat over their head and upper torso]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #188	PHO 648	[Old Crow - children on stage performing skit at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #189	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young people dancing on stage at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #190	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young people dancing on stage at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #191	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young people dancing on stage at Christmas party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #192	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young people dancing on stage at Christmas party, some wearing costumes and a mask]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #193	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young people onstage during Christmas presentation, some in costume]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #194	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified man and woman cooking steaks on barrel barbecue]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #195	PHO 648	[Old Crow - checking readiness of steaks on barbecue]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #196	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified woman adding wood to fire pit on beach]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #197	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified woman feeding German Shepherd dog on beach]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #198	PHO 648	[Old Crow - group of people on beach]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #199	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two First Nations Elder women]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #200	PHO 648	[Old Crow - small boy playing with trucks in sand]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #201	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two people preparing food on beach for picnic]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #202	PHO 648	[Old Crow - four First Nations youth sitting behind log cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #203	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three men trying to push aluminum boat back into Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #204	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of low bush cranberries]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #205	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of shoots coming up among stones]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #206	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three First Nations people sitting in passenger seats on large aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #207	PHO 648	[Old Crow - A woman, possibly Herta Richter, walking into water]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #208	PHO 648	[Old Crow - group of people standing around fire on beach]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #209	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two Huskies playing together]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #210	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two Huskies playing together]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #211	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three First Nations Elder women standing in front of St. Luke's Anglican Church]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #212	PHO 648	[Old Crow - individual in Hallowe'en costume wearing mask at an event. Some other masks are partially visible in background]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #213	PHO 648	[Old Crow - individual dressed in wedding dress and mask for Hallowe'en event]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #214	PHO 648	[Old Crow - group of people at an outdoor event]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #215	PHO 648	[Old Crow - bride and groom and crowd outside of St. Luke's Anglican Church]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #216	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Anglican Priest and crowd outside of St. Luke's Anglcian Church]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #217	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view from behind bride, groom, best man and bridesmaid during wedding ceremony]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #218	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two hunters returning by boat from moose hunting]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #219	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two hunters returning by boat from moose hunting]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #220	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view from the north across airstrip]	1978
93/149 #221	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - close-up of lichen]	1978
93/149 #222	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - shot of Herta Richter's dog running	1978

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	Description through trees]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #223	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - close-up of wild rose fall coloured leaves]	1978
93/149 #224	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - shot of dense northern vegetation]	1978
93/149 #225	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - close-up of large fungus growing on top of old tree stump]	1978
93/149 #226	PHO 648	[Old Crow - close-up of sparrow - somewhat blurred]	1978
93/149 #227	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young First Nations boy preparing tree-raft with harvested caribou attached for moving downstream]	1978
93/149 #228	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - close-up of frosted tree branch in yellow light]	1978
93/149 #229	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - shot of frosted bushes]	1978
93/149 #230	PHO 648	[Old Crow - winter sunset sky]	1978
93/149 #231	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow from the northwest in winter from higher ground]	1978
93/149 #232	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - view of snow covered mountains]	1978
93/149 #233	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of the Porcupine River in winter]	1978
93/149 #234	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - view of unidentified person walking on snow covered hill top]	1978
93/149 #235	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - two unidentified people walking up hill in winter]	1978
93/149 #236	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - shot of sun through trees in winter]	1978
93/149 #237	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - shot of late winter afternoon sun]	1978
93/149 #238	PHO 648	[Old Crow - night time shot of the east side of St. Luke's Anglican Church in winter]	1978
93/149 #239	PHO 648	[Old Crow - night time shot of the east side of St. Luke's Anglican Church in winter]	1978
93/149 #240	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - two cross-country skiers on downhill run]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #241	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - wall tent in a bush camp alongside frozen river in springtime]	1974
93/149 #242	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Herta Richter posing in snowscape near airstrip]	1974
93/149 #243	PHO 648	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow looking northwest in winter]	1974
93/149 #244	PHO 648	[Old Crow - winter view of Old Crow from the north - Herta Richter's dog in foreground - small lake north of airstrip visible]	1974

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #245	PHO 648	[two Huskies - dog on right is Herta Richter's dog, in foreground - location/town unknown]	1974
93/149 #246	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - winter sky at sunset]	1974
93/149 #247	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - winter sky at sunset]	1974
93/149 #248	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - winter sky at sunset]	1974
93/149 #249	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - aerial view of muskeg lakes in late spring]	1974
93/149 #250	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - aerial view of ice covered lake in late spring]	1974
93/149 #251	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - winterscape]	1974
93/149 #252	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - landscape view]	1974
93/149 #253	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - wide valley with river running through it surrounded mountains]	1974
93/149 #254	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - aerial view of river and old river channels/oxbows]	1974
93/149 #255	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of autumn colours - aspen trees]	1974
93/149 #256	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - two unidentified men and dog, along with Herta Richter's dog, siting on autumn coloured hillside]	1974
93/149 #257	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Herta Richter picking berries accompanied by her dog]	1974
93/149 #258	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - unidentified woman berry picking in muskeg-like terrain]	1974
93/149 #259	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified women - First Nations woman scraping hide]	1974
93/149 #260	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Herta Richter wearing parka]	1974
		[Herta Richter in a store (?) wearing a parka. The parka was possibly made for her in 1969 by a Northwest Territories First Nations woman. The parka was required for her work. The cost of materials was \$58.83 - the cost of sewing was \$20.00. Information taken from receipt in MSS 394 f.89. She is wearing the same parka in 93/149 # 260 and 93/149 #1177.]	1
93/149 #261	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - autumn landscape]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #262	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow in the autumn from the north]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #263	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of Old Crow in the autumn from the north]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #264	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - tall grasses in autumn colours]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #265	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - tall grasses in autumn]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #266	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - rose bush in autumn colours]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #267	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - treed hillside in autumn]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #268	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - closeup of rose bush in autumn colours]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #269	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young First Nations boy walking out to 'rafted harvested caribou' in Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #270	PHO 648	[Old Crow - lean-to structure used to dry salmon - on the shore of Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #271	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man in river boat removing salmon from net]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #272	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man in river boat removing salmon from net]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #273	PHO 648	[Old Crow - netted salmon in bottom of river boat]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #274	PHO 648	[Old Crow - river boat being hauled up the shore by tractor in early winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #275	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations students playing recorders in a Christmas concert]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #276	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations students performing at Christmas concert]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #277	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations students performing at Christmas concert]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #278	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations students performing at Christmas concert]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #279	PHO 648	[aerial view - possibly Lake Laberge in winter]	1978
93/149 #280	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man using pay phone]	1978
93/149 #281	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of trees and rain storm in background]	1978
93/149 #282	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two First Nations Elders, man and woman, walking across airstrip]	1978
93/149 #283	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations people gathered at graveside]	1978
93/149 #284	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified men sitting outside having tea, one is First Nations]	1978
93/149 #285	PHO 648	[Old Crow - float plane docked at Old Crow - young First Nations children swimming in Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #286	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified crew members of CBC-TV at a summer gathering]	1978

<u>YA#</u>	<i>Location</i>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #287	PHO 648	[Old Crow - CBC film crew at outdoor gathering, people sitting and eating at long table]	1978
93/149 #288	PHO 648	[Old Crow - outdoor gathering outside Parish Hall, people sitting and eating at long table, First Nations and non-First Nations]	1978
93/149 #289	PHO 648	[Old Crow - outdoor gathering sitting and eating at long table]	1978
93/149 #290	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations woman and her daughter sitting near riverbank]	1978
93/149 #291	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified people at gathering, a man and a woman]	1978
93/149 #292	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two women sitting in river boat driven by First Nations man on Porcupine River; Old Crow visible in the background]	1978
93/149 #293	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Old Crow as seen from Porcupine River in summer]	1978
93/149 #294	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations children at summer gathering]	1978
93/149 #295	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unloading plane at Old Crow airstrip]	1978
93/149 #296	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations girls setting table for outdoor meal]	1978
93/149 #297	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations children swimming in the Porcupine River, float plane in background]	1978
93/149 #298	PHO 648	[Old Crow - close-up of unidentified First Nations girl lying on grass]	1978
93/149 #299	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations mothers holding babies]	1978
93/149 #300	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified man speaking to small gathering outside St. Luke's Anglican Church]	1978
93/149 #301	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog standing in bow of river boat returning to Old Crow]	1978
93/149 #302	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - High-bush cranberries]	1979
93/149 #303	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Field chickweed]	1979
93/149 #304	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - ancient tree stump - axe mark possible with stone tool]	1979
93/149 #305	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified man examining ground - possibly an archaeologist]	1979
93/149 #306	PHO 648	[Old Crow - crowd at dedication of new log ski complex]	1979

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #307	PHO 648	[Old Crow - crowd at dedication of new log ski complex]	1979
93/149 #308	PHO 648	[Old Crow - crowd at dedication of new log ski complex]	1979
93/149 #309	PHO 648	[Old Crow - crowd at dedication of new log ski complex]	1979
93/149 #310	PHO 648	[Old Crow - crowd at dedication of new log ski complex]	1979
93/149 #311	PHO 648	[Old Crow - crowd at dedication of new log ski complex]	1979
93/149 #312	PHO 648	[Old Crow - someone mending hanging fishnet]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #313	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified man mending a hanging fish net. Chilldren's playground and Porcupine River visible in background]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #314	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified doctor testing young First Nations boy on an exercise bike]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #315	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified young First Nations man sitting at office desk]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #316	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - large log food cache in bush]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #317	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young girl using roller skis on dirt road]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #318	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two teenage girls and one First Nations teenage boy using crutches]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #319	PHO 648	[Old Crow - community members undertaking spring clean-up of cemetery]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #320	PHO 648	[Old Crow - community members undertaking spring clean-up of cemetery]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #321	PHO 648	[Old Crow - community members undertaking spring clean-up of cemetery]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #322	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations Elder sitting near grave fence]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #323	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young First Nations women wearing untanned traditional hide dress, wearing slippers and beaded headband and sash]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #324	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - unidentified woman and Herta Richter's dog hiking at high elevation, above treeline, Porcupine River seen in distance]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #325	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - five teenagers on hike above treeline]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #326	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - several young caribou out on ice floe on Porcupine River during spring break-up]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #327	PHO 648	[Old Crow - swallow building nest on window ledge]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #328	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Pacific Western aircraft taking off at Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #329	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Husky lying on stoney beach next to two toboggans and one canoe]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #330	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified men, one is First Nations]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #331	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified men, one is First Nations]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #332	PHO 648	[Old Crow - eggs in birds nest built on ground]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #333	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three swallows sitting on clothesline]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #334	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified man mending hanging fish net]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #335	PHO 648	[Old Crow - low water on Porcupine River - one boat beached, loading float plane]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #336	PHO 648	[Old Crow - twin engine prop aircraft on landing strip in Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #337	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unloading gas drums from float plane (Beaver) on beach of Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #338	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three non-First Nations people sitting outside Chief Zzeh Gittlit Elementary Junior Secondary School]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #339	PHO 648	[Old Crow - swallows sitting on clothesline at Herta Richter's residence]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #340	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young people/fire fighters training in forest fire management]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #341	PHO 648	[Old Crow - newlyweds Mary(?) and Abraham (First Nations man) leaving St. Luke's Anglican Church after ceremony]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #342	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two unidentified women talking]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #343	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified man and woman]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #344	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Herta Richter and unidentified man]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #345	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man and unidentified woman at celebration]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #346	PHO 648	[Old Crow - deep snow drifts surrounding historic log building - Community Hall]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #347	PHO 648	[Old Crow area? - A woman, possibly Herta Richter, splitting wood while two children pat her dog? House and frozen lake visible in background]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #348	PHO 648	[Old Crow - four unidentified First Nations youth at a nursing station]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #349	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Doctor testing First Nations boy on exercise bicycle]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #350	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Doctor checking heart rate of First Nations boy on exercise bicycle]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #351	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations boy pedalling on exercise bicycle]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #352	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations girl pedalling on exercise bicycle]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #353	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations man making presentation to large crowd on Porcupine River bank in Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #354	PHO 648	[Old Crow - First Nations Elder woman wearing a headscarf playing organ at Christmas service or wedding at St. Luke's Anglican Church]	1978
93/149 #355	PHO 648	[Old Crow - crowd surrounding bride and groom outside St. Luke's Anglican Church]	1978
93/149 #356	PHO 648	[Old Crow - bridal party including parents of one of the couples and the Anglican priest]	1978
93/149 #357	PHO 648	[Old Crow - young First Nations woman who caught the bouquet]	1978
93/149 #358	PHO 648	[Old Crow - scenic shot of the small lake north of the landing strip in summer]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #359	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Northern black current in flower]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #360	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - High-bush cranberry in flower]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #361	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - High-bush cranberry in flower]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #362	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Marsh marigolds]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #363	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Bluebells]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #364	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Lousewort]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #365	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Green Wintergreen]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #366	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Marsh marigolds in wetland]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #367	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's dog tied up to school sign]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #368	PHO 648	[Old Crow - two First Nations men and one woman readying cargo, including four sled dogs in cages, for transport on aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #369	PHO 648	[Old Crow - cargo and four caged dogs being moved on wagon to waiting aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #370	PHO 648	[Old Crow - shot of a Lockheed L-100 aircraft waiting to be loaded. A second aircraft is seen in the background]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #371	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Lockheed L-100 aircraft waiting for cargo]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #372	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Cargo including dog sled and toboggan being loaded in the aft end of Lockheed L-100 aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #373	PHO 648	[Old Crow - unidentified second aircraft on strip]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #374	PHO 648	[Old Crow - scene of the Chief Zzeh Gittlit School]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #375	PHO 648	[Old Crow - group of First Nations children sitting around a campfire in summer]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #376	PHO 648	[Old Crow - summer picnic gathering near teachers' residence?]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #377	PHO 648	[Old Crow - summer picnic gathering near teachers' residence?]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #378	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three teachers and one child at summer picnic near Chief Zzeh Gittlit School, Bob Sharpe at right]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #379	PHO 648	[Old Crow - view of young First Nations boy in river boat on Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #380	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Stephen Frost in river boat with two unidentified First Nations boys on Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #381	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Stephen Frost near log cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #382	PHO 648	[Old Crow - Stephen Frost standing in doorway of log cabin]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #383	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - travelling on the Porcupine River in summer - bow of river boat visible and another river boat]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #384	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - Stephen Frost driving river boat accompanied by unidentified First Nations youth]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #385	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - unidentified woman and two dogs hiking north of Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #386	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - two young First Nations boys cross country skiing]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #387	PHO 648	[Old Crow area - First Nations woman and Husky dog that is harnessed and pulling a canoe through the bush]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #388	PHO 648	[Old Crow - three First Nations men unloading harvested (snared) beaver from boat]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #389	PHO 648	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow from the east in early winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #390	PHO 648	[Old Crow - back street of Old Crow looking west]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #391	PHO 649	[Old Crow - scene of spring flood]	1973
93/149 #392	PHO 649	[Old Crow - cross country skier - possibly Father	[1973-1978]

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	<u>Description</u> Mouchet]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #393	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two First Nations boys butchering a caribou]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #394	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations boy watching First Nations man preparing rib using traditional method in the construction of a canoe or possibly skin boat?]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #395	PHO 649	[Old Crow - flood scene of school yard]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #396	PHO 649	[Old Crow - flood scene, man seen in aluminum boat negotiating his way through the streets]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #397	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou seen climbing out of the river during migration]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #398	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou seen climbing up riverbank]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #399	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations man feeding two Huskies with meat he is scraping from a caribou hide nailed to exterior log cabin wall]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #400	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two brides at their wedding reception]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #401	PHO 649	[Old Crow - three young First Nations children with three Husky pups]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #402	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman and three children having lunch beside campfire and log piles in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #403	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Porcupine River during break-up]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #404	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified man sitting in living room]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #405	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified women and one unidentified man sitting in living room]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #406	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified people at party/gathering]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #407	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman sitting on floor in front of birthday cake]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #408	PHO 649	[Old Crow - three unidentified men and one unidentified woman playing musical instruments at party]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #409	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified couple and infant sitting on sofa]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #410	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman and Herta Richter's dog sitting on stairs inside house]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #411	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman collecting willow branches]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #412	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations people packing small aircraft on skis (C-GVBZ)]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #413	PHO 649	[Old Crow - young First Nations girl dressed in caribou	[1973-1978]

<u>YA</u> #	Location	<u>Description</u> skin clothing]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #414	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aircraft (C-FIJI) on Old Crow airstrip and second unidentified aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #415	PHO 649	[Old Crow - young unidentified First Nations woman and toddler sitting on swing]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #416	PHO 649	[Old Crow - young unidentified First Nations woman and toddler sitting on swing]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #417	PHO 649	[Old Crow - young unidentified First Nations girl on swing]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #418	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Porcupine River during spring breakup]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #419	PHO 649	[Old Crow - view of Herta Richter's residence in Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #420	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified men collecting river ice during spring breakup - Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #421	PHO 649	[Old Crow - small crowd waiting at Old Crow airport]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #422	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of east end of Old Crow from aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #423	PHO 649	[Old Crow - east end of Old Crow as seen from aircraft - channel from Crow River to Porcupine River visible]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #424	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial view upstream on Porcupine River with trail visible]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #425	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view downstream on Porcupine River approaching Old Crow - Crow River visible on right side entering Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #426	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view downstream on Porcupine River - Old Crow visible left centre]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #427	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view downstream on Porcupine River - Old Crow visible centre]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #428	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man paddling canoe through the streets of Old Crow during Porcupine River flood]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #429	PHO 649	[Old Crow - street scene during Porcupine River flood]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #430	PHO 649	[Old Crow - flooded roadway in front of St. Luke's Anglican Church - Porcupine River floods]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #431	PHO 649	[Old Crow - snow fencing strung along the top of the Porcupine River bank in an attempt to keep the ice away from the buildings]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #432	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow during Porcupine River flood]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #433	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow during Porcupine	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> River flood - large ice chunks seen floating in river]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #434	PHO 649	[Old Crow - ice chunk approximately 3-4 ft. (1 m) thick floating behind log building - Porcupine River flood]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #435	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow during Porcupine River flood - large ice chunks seen floating in river]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #436	PHO 649	[Old Crow - ice chunks on top of Porcupine River north shore bank]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #437	PHO 649	[Old Crow - school yard during Porcupine River flood]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #438	PHO 649	[Old Crow - view of extensive flooding around homes during Porcupine River flood]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #439	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - two adult caribou and one calf]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #440	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou cow and calf swimming in river]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #441	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - several caribou bulls and cows during migration]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #442	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - several caribou bulls standing together]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #443	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou bull swimming in river]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #444	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - several caribou grazing on hillside]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #445	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - small caribou herd grazing]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #446	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - large herd of migrating caribou moving down slope]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #447	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - large herd of migrating caribou moving down slope]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #448	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial view of migrating caribou]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #449	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - herd of migrating caribou]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #450	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial view of migrating caribou]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #451	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial view of tundra]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #452	PHO 649	[aerial view of Mackenzie Delta area?]	1973
93/149 #453	PHO 649	[aerial view of tundra - highway visible - Dempster Highway?]	1973
93/149 #454	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial shot of mountain peaks in northern Yukon]	1973
93/149 #455	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial shot of mountain peaks in northern Yukon]	1973
93/149 #456	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial shot of mountain peaks in northern Yukon]	1973
93/149 #457	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial shot of river in tundra area -	1973

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u> northern Yukon]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #458	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - fast flowing river in Northern Yukon]	1973
93/149 #459	PHO 649	[unidentified man fly-fishing in Yukon River]	1973
93/149 #460	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - unidentified small yellow flower]	1973
93/149 #461	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - unidentified plant, fall colours and High Bush Cranberry]	1973
93/149 #462	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - unidentified plant, fall colours and High Bush Cranberry]	1973
93/149 #463	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - unidentified broad leaf plant and patch of lichen]	1973
93/149 #464	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - unidentified white flower going to seed]	1973
93/149 #465	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - unidentified small purple flower - possibly Tall Jacob's Ladder]	1973
93/149 #466	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man and young boy building a wooden crate]	1973
93/149 #467	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - unidentified woman collecting berries from the bushes]	1973
93/149 #468	PHO 649	[Old Crow - motorized vessel pushing barge upstream on Porcupine River]	1973
93/149 #469	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two large unidentified flowers - yellow and orange - likely a household plant]	1973
93/149 #470	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Cessna aircraft on floats tied to a dock on the Porcupine River]	1973
93/149 #471	PHO 649	[Old Crow - productive vegetable garden on the bank of the Porcupine River]	1973
93/149 #472	PHO 649	[Old Crow - double wedding - unidentified couples standing outside St. Luke's Anglican Church]	1973
93/149 #473	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man wearing a suit at wedding - unidentified man in background]	1973
93/149 #474	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman and young girl]	1973
93/149 #475	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man wearing a beaded hide jacket, standing with young unidentified First Nations woman]	1973
93/149 #476	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations older couple	1973
93/149 #477	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations Elder women, one is wearing beaded footwear and carrying a beaded purse]	1973

<u>Y</u> A#	<i>Location</i>	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #478	PHO 649	[Old Crow - motorized vessel pushing barge carrying two container units and gas drums on Porcupine River]	1973
93/149 #479	PHO 649	[Old Crow - crowd standing outside Anglican Mission buildings just east of St. Luke's Anglican Church]	1973
93/149 #480	PHO 649	[Old Crow - five Husky puppies in beached boat]	1973
93/149 #481	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman followed by litter of very young puppies]	1973
93/149 #482	PHO 649	[Old Crow - double rainbow and small aircraft in foreground]	1973
93/149 #483	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men sitting on swings in school yard]	1973
93/149 #484	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two women and one man unidentified posing near DC-3 - CF-CUC? aircraft on airstrip as aircraft is being unloaded]	1973
93/149 #485	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations youths pretending to be at the dentist]	1973
93/149 #486	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified women and one man carry freight after arriving in Old Crow - DC-3 - CF- BKX aircraft]	1973
93/149 #487	PHO 649	[Old Crow - fenced gravesites at Old Crow cemetery]	1973
93/149 #488	PHO 649	[Old Crow - several crosses visible in cemetery - one grave marker reads:] Eliza Steamboat Died Sept 24 1969 - About 90 Years Old	1973
93/149 #489	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman cleaning dog's teeth]	1973
93/149 #490	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman and Herta Richter's dog walking along steep banks of the Porcupine River]	1973
93/149 #491	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Lockheed Electra aircraft flown by International Jetair - aircraft called the "Yukon Lady" being unloaded]	1973
93/149 #492	PHO 649	[Old Crow - river boat tied up at waters edge]	1973
93/149 #493	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Old Crow as seen from the south side of the Porcupine River]	1973
93/149 #494	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Porcupine River]	1973
93/149 #495	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou swimming across the Crow River]	1973
93/149 #496	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou swimming across the Crow River]	1973
93/149 #497	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou swimming across the Crow River]	1973

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #498	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - Herta Richter (?) on skis]	1974
93/149 #499	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - Herta Richter (?) on skis]	1973
93/149 #500	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - several caribou grazing on hillside]	1973
93/149 #501	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow during spring flood]	1973
93/149 #502	PHO 649	[Old Crow - three unidentified people skiing - campfire in foreground left]	1978
93/149 #503	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations Elder woman and young child]	1975
93/149 #504	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men playing fiddle and guitar]	1975
93/149 #505	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations woman and young child with Elder in background]	1975
93/149 #506	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Don James and unidentifed First Nations man at Christmas Feast]	1975
93/149 #507	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations Elder women wearing head scarfs]	1975
93/149 #508	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations Elder women wearing head scarfs]	1975
93/149 #509	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations people at Christmas Feast]	1975
93/149 #510	PHO 649	Christmas 1974 Feast Old Crow - Yukon. Peter Josie & Don James	1975
93/149 #511	PHO 649	[Old Crow - sunrise in winter]	1975
93/149 #512	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified men checking cache of smoked fish]	1974
93/149 #513	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified men checking cache of smoked fish]	1974
93/149 #514	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men examining the hull of a riverboat]	1974
93/149 #515	PHO 649	[Old Crow - group of men carrying river boat to the water]	1974
93/149 #516	PHO 649	[Old Crow - men moving river boat into the Porcupine River]	1974
93/149 #517	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified men attending meeting or workshop]	1974
93/149 #518	PHO 649	[Old Crow - young First Nations boy wearing cowboy hat sitting on lumber]	1974
93/149 #519	PHO 649	[Old Crow - young First Nations boy lying on what	1974

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u> appears to be a dentist's chair]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #520	PHO 649	[Old Crow - foundation being built for ski lodge]	1974
93/149 #521	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified man installing runway lights at airstrip]	1974
93/149 #522	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men preparing to raise log walls for ski lodge]	1974
93/149 #523	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men working on the ski lodge]	1974
93/149 #524	PHO 649	[Old Crow - harvested caribou in river boat]	1974
93/149 #525	PHO 649	[Old Crow - log walls up on ski lodge]	1974
93/149 #526	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations Elder sitting in an arm chair in the snow next to DC-3 aircraft]	1974
93/149 #527	PHO 649	[Old Crow - partially completed ski lodge]	1974
93/149 #528	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman trying to coax Husky dog to pull sled]	1974
93/149 #529	PHO 649	[Old Crow - snow bound log cabin]	1975
93/149 #530	PHO 649	[Old Crow - winter sunrise through ice fog]	1975
93/149 #531	PHO 649	[Old Crow - quarter moon just above winter sunset horizon]	1975
93/149 #532	PHO 649	[Old Crow - social event in Old Crow]	1975
93/149 #533	PHO 649	[Old Crow - social event in Old Crow]	1975
93/149 #534	PHO 649	[Old Crow - social event in Old Crow - unidentified First Nations Elder man at left]	1975
93/149 #535	PHO 649	[Old Crow - social event in Old Crow - unidentified First Nations people dancing]	1975
93/149 #536	PHO 649	[Old Crow - social event in Old Crow - unidentified fiddle and guitar player in foreground]	1975
93/149 #537	PHO 649	[Old Crow - social event in Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations people jigging]	1975
93/149 #538	PHO 649	Porcupine River breaking up - Old Crow, May/June	1976
93/149 #539	PHO 649	Gov. General & Mme. Leger [Léger] come to Old Crow. Stayed couple of hours.	1976
93/149 #540	PHO 649	Ferne & Darryl McFadyen - Red Serge for the Leger's [Légers'] visit. Old Crow.	1976
93/149 #541	PHO 649	The Leger's [Léger's] come to Old Crow. Also Stuart Hodgson [Commissioner of Northwest Territories] from NWT.	1976
93/149 #542	PHO 649	The Leger's [Léger's] come to Old Crow. Lunch in Hall	1976

<u>YA</u> #	Location	<u>Description</u> & gifts.	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #543	PHO 649	Shirley Pinnell [Pennell] & Mary Buckley painting school boat. Old Crow	1976
93/149 #544	PHO 649	[Old Crow - fenced gravesites in cemetery - two unidentified First Nations Elder women barely visible above one fence]	1976
93/149 #545	PHO 649	Herta Richter at Old Crow	1976
93/149 #546	PHO 649	Mary Buckley & Robert Bruce Jr. with a beaver. Old Crow	1976
93/149 #547	PHO 649	Stephen Frost, Robert Bruce Jr., Mary Buckley, Cecil Best. Old Crow	1976
93/149 #548	PHO 649	Harvested beaver	1976
93/149 #549	PHO 649	Swallows [mud homes under the eaves of the house where Herta Richter lived in Old Crow?]	1976
93/149 #550	PHO 649	Swallows - early June [swallow building mud house in Old Crow?]	1976
93/149 #551	PHO 649	Clara Sharp, Erica, Andrew, Shelly, Theresa Kendi, Mary Blake? [possibly in Old Crow]	1976
93/149 #552	PHO 649	Shopping. Erica & Clara Sharp [behind baby carrier], Jane Josie. Beverly Charlie. Shelly. Old Crow	1976
93/149 #553	PHO 649	Old Crow - pond north - across airport. Arctic Loons [some ice still on pond]	1976
93/149 #554	PHO 649	Nursing Station & Old Crow School - looking south. Spring	1976
93/149 #555	PHO 649	Old Crow - facing south. Catholic Church, center and Nursing Station to right.	1976
93/149 #556	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Catholic Church to the right]	1976
93/149 #557	PHO 649	Looking south from hill north of ski complex. Anglican Church, Benjamin's House - Stephen Frost - blue roof, & Ronald Frost's	1976
93/149 #558	PHO 649	Old Crow [Anglican Church at right, RCMP at centre]	1976
93/149 #559	PHO 649	Old Crow - RCMP - right	1976
93/149 #560	PHO 649	[Old Crow - east end of town]	1976
93/149 #561	PHO 649	Shirley Pinnell [Pennell] on hill top. Old Crow - spring	1976
93/149 #562	PHO 649	[Old Crow - west end of town]	1976
93/149 #563	PHO 649	[Old Crow - east end of town]	1976
93/149 #564	PHO 649	School Sports - Old Crow - nursing station greenhouse ready for plants	1976

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #565	PHO 649	School Sports Day Old Crow. Mary Buckley & class	1976
93/149 #566	PHO 649	Old Crow School Sports day Spring	1976
93/149 #567	PHO 649	Old Crow - Sports Day - Broad Jump. Shirley [Pennell's?] Class [See also #601, #602]	1976
93/149 #568	PHO 649	Funeral - Victor Peterson's mother, Victor, Rev. John Watts. Old Crow	1976
93/149 #569	PHO 649	Rampart House, Yukon July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #570	PHO 649	Porcupine River at Rampart House, July 1976. Freddie Frost, Victor Peterson	Jul 1976
93/149 #571	PHO 649	Old RCMP building, Rampart House, Yukon. Ethel Frost. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #572	PHO 649	Dan Cadzow's store, Rampart House, Yukon. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #573	PHO 649	Dan Cadzow's house, Rampart House, July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #574	PHO 649	Rampart House, Yukon. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #575	PHO 649	In Dan Cadzow's old store - Rampart House, Yukon. July [1976]	Jul [1976]
93/149 #576	PHO 649	RCMP & Porcupine River at Rampart House. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #577	PHO 649	Dan Cadzow's house & store - Rampart House. Jackie Frost & Michael. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #578	PHO 649	Clean-up in cemetery. Rampart House, Yukon. Victor Peterson. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #579	PHO 649	Florence Linklater, Jackie Frost. Painting in cemetery, Rampart House	Jul 1976
93/149 #580	PHO 649	Breakfast at Rampart House. July/76	Jul 1976
93/149 #581	PHO 649	Julius Kendi's House - a deacon in Anglican Church. Rampart House. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #582	PHO 649	Ethel Frost. Boundary marker, Rampart House, Yukon. July 197	Jul 1976
93/149 #583	PHO 649	Alaska-Yukon Boundary marker - Rampart House. Herta. July/76	Jul 1976
93/149 #584	PHO 649	Dan Cadzow's house, Rampart House. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #585	PHO 649	RCMP. Rampart House. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #586	PHO 649	In old RCMP house. Rampart House	[Jul 1976]
93/149 #587	PHO 649	Historical Sign - Rampart House	[Jul 1976]
93/149 #588	PHO 649	Cliffs on Porcupine River - en route to Rampart House. Old Crow. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #589	PHO 649	Sandstone cliffs with falcon's nest. Porcupine River	Jul 1976

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u> between Old Crow & Rampart House. July 1976	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #590	PHO 649	Porcupine River between Old Crow & Rampart House. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #591	PHO 649	The day we went to Rampart House. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #592	PHO 649	Frost's old cabin on Porcupine River at Bluefish Lake. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #593	PHO 649	Frost's old cabin on Porcupine River at Bluefish. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #594	PHO 649	The day we went to Rampart House. July 1976 [Herta Richter in picture]	Jul 1976
93/149 #595	PHO 649	The day we went to Rampart House. July 1976 [Herta Richter in picture]	Jul 1976
93/149 #596	PHO 649	The day we went to Rampart House. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #597	PHO 649	Lunch stop on Porcupine River on way home from Rampart House. Boiled fish & potatoes. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #598	PHO 649	To Rampart House - Stephen Frost & family July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #599	PHO 649	Peter Benjamin's cabin on Porcupine River about 1 hr down from Old Crow. July 1976	Jul 1976
93/149 #600	PHO 649	Overflow on Wood Rd. Gazhon [Herta Richter's dog] & Shilig - Shirley Pinnell's [Pennell's] dog [Old Crow]	1976
93/149 #601	PHO 649	Shirley Pinnell [Pennell] - photographer, Beverly Charlie getting a ride across overflow on Wood Road. Nature walk with Grade 5 & 6 [students] Old Crow.	1976
93/149 #602	PHO 649	Overflow on Wood Rd. Shirley Pinnell's [Pennell's] class out for nature walk. Old Crow, spring	1976
93/149 #603	PHO 649	Clouds & hill to right of Wood Road north of Old Crow, spring	1976
93/149 #604	PHO 649	[Old Crow - children giving presentation at school]	1975
93/149 #605	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations Elder woman with young child]	1975
93/149 #606	PHO 649	[Old Crow - fish hut surrounded by snow berm on Porcupine River ice]	1975
93/149 #607	PHO 649	Old Crow [front end grader towing pickup truck in winter]	1975
93/149 #608	PHO 649	West of Old Crow Sunday walk. 197	1975
93/149 #609	PHO 649	Sunrise in Old Crow, March 1975	Mar 1975
93/149 #610	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Herta Richter's daffodils]	1975
93/149 #611	PHO 649	Easter Rendezvous at Old Crow, 1975 [Easter - April 21]	[21 Apr] 1975

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #612	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations men operating local saw mill]	1976
93/149 #613	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations men operating local saw mill]	1976
93/149 #614	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations men operating local saw mill]	1976
93/149 #615	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations men operating local saw mill]	1976
93/149 #616	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations men operating local saw mill]	1976
93/149 #617	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations Elder women sitting outside log cabin]	1976
93/149 #618	PHO 649	[Old Crow - close-up of unidentified First Nations Elder woman]	1976
93/149 #619	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations community meal]	1976
93/149 #620	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations Elder women attending community meal - unidentified]	1976
93/149 #621	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified non-First Nation women attending community meal]	1976
93/149 #622	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations women at community meal eating caribou ribs]	1976
93/149 #623	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations women carrying around large tub of cooked caribou during community meal]	1976
93/149 #624	PHO 649	[Old Crow - formal meeting - sessions being recorded - possibly Land Claims]	1976
93/149 #625	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified young woman collecting samples - Porcupine River and Old Crow in distance]	1976
93/149 #626	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two First Nations boys and Herta Richter? using garden hose to water garden]	1978
93/149 #627	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - two unidentified women and one unidentified man taking a break while out hiking]	1978
93/149 #628	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations Elder woman building fire to make tea]	1978
93/149 #629	PHO 649	[Old Crow - one unidentified First Nations Elder woman, two unidentified men and two unidentified women eating at an outdoor community meal]	1978
93/149 #630	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman and young girl standing on bank of Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #631	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman and young girl standing on bank of Porcupine River]	1978

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #632	PHO 649	[Old Crow - west side of St. John's Catholic Mission with rainbow overhead]	1978
93/149 #633	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man standing in river boat with caribou meat]	1978
93/149 #634	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unknown cabin - helicopter in background]	1978
93/149 #635	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial view of flats - bull moose near bottom of image]	1978
93/149 #636	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial view of flats - bull moose near bottom of image]	1978
93/149 #637	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - cabins visible in centre]	1978
93/149 #638	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified growth on spruce tree]	1978
93/149 #639	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - isolated log cabin - radio antennae visible to right]	1978
93/149 #640	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - isolated log cabin]	1978
93/149 #641	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - aerial view of two swans on slough]	1978
93/149 #642	PHO 649	[Old Crow - fall colours of low bush vegetation high above Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #643	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial approach to Old Crow from northeast]	1978
93/149 #644	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial approach to Old Crow from northeast - school, nursing station and St. John's Catholic Mission visible]	1978
93/149 #645	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified non-First Nations couple sitting by campfire]	1978
93/149 #646	PHO 649	[Old Crow - "rafted" harvested caribou being brought ashore on Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #647	PHO 649	[Old Crow - "rafted" harvested caribou brought ashore on Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #648	PHO 649	[Old Crow - "rafted" harvested caribou brought ashore on Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #649	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - three unidentified people skiing - campfire in foreground left]	1978
93/149 #650	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - young First Nations woman cross- country ski training]	1978
93/149 #651	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - young First Nations woman cross- country ski training]	1978
93/149 #652	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - young First Nations woman cross- country ski training]	1978
93/149 #653	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations people congregating around	1978

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> Community Hall]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #654	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified people, standing outside in the snow, with suitcases]	1978
93/149 #655	PHO 649	[Old Crow - view of temporary skating rink on the Porcupine River showing 15 children, 2 wooden structures on the ice that may have been used as change rooms and a truck in the foreground]	1978
93/149 #656	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two people walking along the shore of the Porcupine River during spring breakup]	1978
93/149 #657	PHO 649	[Old Crow - during spring breakup on Porcupine River - container unit barely visible in centre of image having gone through the ice, also part of a boat visible at right]	1978
93/149 #658	PHO 649	[Old Crow - large blocks of floating ice during break-up of Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #659	PHO 649	[Old Crow - blocks of floating ice during break-up of Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #660	PHO 649	[Old Crow - large blocks of floating ice during break-up of Porcupine River]	1978
93/149 #661	PHO 649	[Old Crow - four people standing along barricade looking towards Porcupine River - fire truck in background - two First Nations men at left]	1978
93/149 #662	PHO 649	[Old Crow - bank of Porcupine River - flag pole on old school grounds]	1978
93/149 #663	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations man and young boy kneeling beside small cook fire]	1978
93/149 #664	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations man and young boy paddling canoe]	1978
93/149 #665	PHO 649	[unidentified woman standing next to "Klondike River" sign]	1980
93/149 #666	PHO 649	[unidentified woman standing on highway - possibly Dempster]	1980
93/149 #667	PHO 649	[unidentified friends of Herta Richter's (4 adults, small dog) standing near houses in Dawson City]	1980
93/149 #668	PHO 649	[Dredge # 4 in gold fields south of Dawson City]	1980
93/149 #669	PHO 649	[view of Dawson City and Yukon River from Midnight Dome]	1980
93/149 #670	PHO 649	[unidentified friends of Herta Richter's (4 adults, small dog) sitting outside camper]	1980
93/149 #671	PHO 649	[unidentified First Nations man and woman]	1980
93/149 #672	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow from the south]	1980

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #673	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow from the south]	1980
93/149 #674	PHO 649	[Klondike Highway - Braeburn Lake in background]	1980
93/149 #675	PHO 649	[unidentified bird on power line]	1980
93/149 #676	PHO 649	[unidentified bird on stump]	1980
93/149 #677	PHO 649	[unidentified bird on stump]	1980
93/149 #678	PHO 649	[unidentified bird on power line]	1980
93/149 #679	PHO 649	[Old Crow - teepee standing at edge of town]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #680	PHO 649	[Old Crow - small fixed-wing aircraft attempting to take-off on Porcupine River - river still has ice - assume plane is on floats, not skis]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #681	PHO 649	[Old Crow - small First Nations child with Husky puppies - adult wearing some traditional winter clothing]	[1973-1980]
93/149 #682	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations children harnessing large Huskies]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #683	PHO 649	[Old Crow - wedding ceremony inside church]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #684	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Bride and groom signing registry]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #685	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Bride and father entering church]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #686	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Bride and groom walking down aisle after ceremony]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #687	PHO 649	[Old Crow - three men giving needle to Husky]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #688	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men hold husky while Vet examines dog]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #689	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - caribou climbing out of Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #690	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - small group of young caribou swimming across Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #691	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Armed Forces Rescue Buffalo twin engine aircraft being unloaded - unidentified woman standing in foreground]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #692	PHO 649	[Old Crow - spring flood in town - St. John's Catholic Mission in background]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #693	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - young girl and boy out berry picking]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #694	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two First Nations women butchering caribou]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #695	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations people sorting through butchered caribou pieces]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #696	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations man scraping	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> caribou/moose hide and feeding small bits of raw meat to Husky pup]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #697	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Herta Richter sitting with her dog next to pile of caribou antlers on mountain top - Old Crow and airstrip seen in background	[1973-1978]
93/149 #698	PHO 649	[Old Crow - twin engine aircraft on floats - Northward Airlines Limited CF-unidentified]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #699	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations man bringing rafted logs ashore]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #700	PHO 649	[Old Crow - cemetery]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #701	PHO 649	[Old Crow - two unidentified people - woman is cutting man's hair]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #702	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Bell G-47 Trans North helicopter landing at Old Crow]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #703	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Bell G-47 Trans North helicopter as seen from a second aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #704	PHO 649	[Old Crow - Herta Richter and unidentified First Nations man strolling along road next to river]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #705	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations man skinning fox?]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #706	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified man standing next to aircraft in winter]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #707	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified man unloading Northward Airlines Limited aircraft - CF-BKX]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #708	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified men and women unloading freight and dog crates from a Northwards Airline Limited aircraft]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #709	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations men waiting to load crated Huskies on to Northward Airline Limited aircraft - CF- BKX]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #710	PHO 649	[Old Crow - gathering in Community Hall, in winter - possibly Christmas celebration]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #711	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations Elder addressing gathering in Community Hall]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #712	PHO 649	[Old Crow - children taking part in a Christmas presentation for the Community]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #713	PHO 649	[Old Crow - children taking part in a Christmas presentation of the Nativity scene for the Community]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #714	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman and dog standing in shallow pond]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #715	PHO 649	[Old Crow - fish recently caught]	[1973-1978]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #716	PHO 649	[Old Crow - young First Nations woman sitting on large chunk of ice from river during breakup]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #717	PHO 649	[Old Crow - First Nations man testing smoke alarm with cigarette smoke]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #718	PHO 649	[Whitehorse - Sam Richter, Herta Richter's brother, carrying duffel bag on shoulder]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #719	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified woman crocheting the Yukon Coat of Arms; large Husky lying next to her]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #720	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified man and woman packing up parcel]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #721	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow and Porcupine River approaching from the east - view of river oxbow north of community]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #722	PHO 649	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow and Porcupine River approaching from the east - view of river oxbow north of community]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #723	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman and dog out berry picking]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #724	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman and dog out picking berries]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #725	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman with dog out berry picking]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #726	PHO 649	[Old Crow - A woman, possibly Herta Richter, sitting with dog while out berry picking]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #727	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman holding caribou antlers with felt still on them]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #728	PHO 649	[Old Crow - unidentified First Nations woman out berry picking]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #729	PHO 649	[Old Crow area - red berry bush - possibly red currant]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #730	PHO 649	[Old Crow - wide shot of Chief Zzeh Gittlit School]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #731	PHO 649	[Mayo - approaching Mayo by air from the west]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #732	PHO 649	[Mayo - Trans North - C-GTNO sitting on airstrip in Mayo	[1981-1985]
93/149 #733	PHO 649	[Mayo - three unidentified women decorating pick-up truck for parade "Nurses Call the Shots"]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #734	PHO 649	[Mayo - three unidentified women decorating pick-up truck for parade "Nurses Call the Shots"]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #735	PHO 649	[Mayo - two unidentified women decorating pick-up truck for parade "Nurses Call the Shots"]	[1981-1985]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #736	PHO 649	[Mayo - one unidentified woman decorating pick-up truck for parade "Nurses Call the Shots"]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #737	PHO 649	[Pelly Crossing - taken from the Klondike Highway, looking upstream from the east end of Pelly River]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #738	PHO 649	[Mayo - close-up profile of unidentified man]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #739	PHO 649	[Mayo - aerial view of road construction or mining activity]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #740	PHO 649	[Mayo - four unidentified people standing outside home]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #741	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified man and woman panning in muddy water]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #742	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified woman holding pan with gold nuggets in bottom]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #743	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentifed First Nations Elder woman and unidentified young woman in tent structure]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #744	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentifed First Nations Elder woman and unidentified young woman in tent structure]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #745	PHO 649	[Mayo - cluster of Shaggy Mane or Inky Cap mushrooms (Coprinus comatus) with red flowers]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #746	PHO 649	[Mayo - shot of cluster of Shaggy Mane or Inky Cap mushrooms (Coprinus comatus) and red flowers]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #747	PHO 649	[Mayo - close-up shot of two Shaggy Mane or Inky Cap mushrooms (Coprinus comatus) and red flowers]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #748	PHO 649	[Mayo - close-up shot of two Shaggy Mane or Inky Cap mushrooms (Coprinus comatus) with red flowers]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #749	PHO 649	[Mayo - close-up shot of two Shaggy Mane or Inky Cap mushrooms (Coprinus comatus) and red flowers]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #750	PHO 649	[Mayo area - view of Mt. Haldane in late summer]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #751	PHO 649	[Mayo area - small cabin]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #752	PHO 649	[Mayo - three unidentified people - two women and a man]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #753	PHO 649	[Mayo - two unidentified people]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #754	PHO 649	[Mayo - small frame cabin - Mayo area?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #755	PHO 649	[Mayo - two unidentified woman sitting outside small frame cabin]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #756	PHO 649	[Mayo - A woman, possibly Herta Richter, and unidentified woman sitting outside small frame cabin]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #757	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified people involved in butchering and cleaning chickens for the freezer]	[1981-1985]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #758	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified people involved in butchering and cleaning chickens for the freezer]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #759	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified people involved in butchering and cleaning chickens for the freezer]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #760	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified people involved in butchering and cleaning chickens for the freezer]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #761	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified woman checking the newly cleaned chickens]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #762	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified woman cutting up entrails of chickens]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #763	PHO 649	[Mayo - two unidentified women butchering chickens]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #764	PHO 649	[Mayo - two unidentified children playing with red wagon]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #765	PHO 649	[Mayo - two unidentified children playing with red wagon]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #766	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified people involved in butchering and cleaning chickens for the freezer]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #767	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified man preparing to chop off head of chicken]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #768	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified man dipping chicken carcass in boiling water]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #769	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified man using some kind of tool to remove feather from chicken]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #770	PHO 649	[interior shot of nursing intake area - possibly Mayo, Elsa, or Pelly?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #771	PHO 649	[interior shot of nursing intake area - possibly Mayo, Elsa, or Pelly?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #772	PHO 649	[interior shot of nursing intake area - possibly Mayo, Elsa, or Pelly?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #773	PHO 649	[Mayo - A woman, possibly Elizabeth, in dark room where x-rays are developed]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #774	PHO 649	[Mayo - A woman, possibly Elizabeth, lying on patients bed]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #775	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified nurse working at typewriter in nurses area]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #776	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified nurse working in nurses area]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #777	PHO 649	[Mayo - natal section of nurses area]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #778	PHO 649	[Mayo - waiting room in nurses station]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #779	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified woman pouring water at a	[1981-1985]

<u>YA</u> #	Location	<u>Description</u> celebration (wedding)]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #780	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified woman at a celebration (wedding)]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #781	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentified couple at wedding]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #782	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentifed members of a wedding party	[1981-1985]
93/149 #783	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentifed members of a wedding party]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #784	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentifed members of a wedding party and minister performing ceremony]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #785	PHO 649	[Mayo - unidentifed members of a wedding party being photographed on front porch of small log cabin]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #786	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentifed woman from wedding party - possibly maid of honour and young girl]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #787	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - two loons on calm backwater]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #788	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - Dwarf Nagoonberry in flower]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #789	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - unidentified small white flower cluster]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #790	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - unidentified green plant growth on decaying tree stump]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #791	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - Huckleberry plant growing on decaying tree stump]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #792	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - Sitkta Alder seed cluster]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #793	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - deadfall floating down Porcupine River]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #794	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - shore of Porcupine River - mouth of Crow River in the distance]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #795	PHO 650	[Old Crow - aerial view of Old Crow - Porcupine River at lower water level]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #796	PHO 650	[Old Crow - unidentified young couple with baby girl]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #797	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - Labrador tea flower]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #798	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - Labrador tea flower cluster]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #799	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - unidentified white flower - five petals]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #800	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view - unidentified lake]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #801	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view from south]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #802	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view from south]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #803	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view from south]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #804	PHO 650	[view of ground disturbance near Elsa - see centre of image]	[1981-1985]

<u>YA#</u>	<i>Location</i>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #805	PHO 650	[Mayo area - unidentified stretch of road between Mayo and Elsa/Keno]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #806	PHO 650	[view of valley near Keno?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #807	PHO 650	[view of valley near Keno?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #808	PHO 650	[view of valley near Elsa?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #809	PHO 650	[Mayo area - unidentified stretch of road between Mayo and Elsa/Keno]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #810	PHO 650	[unidentified view near Elsa?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #811	PHO 650	[unidentified view near Elsa? - cabin high on old river bank]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #812	PHO 650	[Mayo area - autumn view of Mt. Haldane - first snow of the autumn]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #813	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified women, possibly nurses, chatting in a kitchen (nurse's station)]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #814	PHO 650	[Mayo area- aerial view]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #815	PHO 650	[Mayo area - autumn view of Mt. Haldane]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #816	PHO 650	[Mayo area - early winter view of Mt. Haldane?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #817	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - aerial view of Whitehorse Dam, Riverdale, and airport]	1981
93/149 #818	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - aerial view of Whitehorse Dam and Riverdale]	1981
93/149 #819	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - aerial view of Schwatka Lake, Whitehorse Dam and Riverdale]	1981
93/149 #820	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - aerial view of airport, Schwatka Lake, Riverdale and Hidden Lakes]	1981
93/149 #821	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - aerial view of Riverdale, town and airport]	1981
93/149 #822	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - aerial view of town and airport]	1981
93/149 #823	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view]	1981
93/149 #824	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified First Nations women at Nursing Station?]	1981
93/149 #825	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified First Nations women at Nursing Station?]	1981
93/149 #826	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified First Nations Elder woman]	1981
93/149 #827	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified women sitting outside of Mayo General Hospital - one in nurse's uniform]	1981
93/149 #828	PHO 650	[Mayo - view of front of Mayo General Hospital]	1981

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #829	PHO 650	[Mayo - view of front of Mayo General Hospital]	1981
93/149 #830	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified nurse sitting at front door of Mayo General Hospital]	1981
93/149 #831	PHO 650	[Mayo area - abandoned cabins north of Mayo on way to Elsa/Keno]	1981
93/149 #832	PHO 650	[Mayo area - abandoned cabins north of Mayo on way to Elsa/Keno]	1981
93/149 #833	PHO 650	[view of Mayo Lake - looking north]	1981
93/149 #834	PHO 650	[view of Mayo Lake - looking north]	1981
93/149 #835	PHO 650	[Mayo area - on road to Elsa]	1981
93/149 #836	PHO 650	[view of Elsa on hillside]	1981
93/149 #837	PHO 650	[Mayo - helicopter at Mayo airstrip in the fall]	1981
93/149 #838	PHO 650	[Mayo area - unidentified pilot looking out window of cockpit of DC-3? aircraft]	1981
93/149 #839	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - view across Yukon River to town from Whitehorse General Hospital grounds]	1981
93/149 #840	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view from Mt. Haldane fire tower - road to Elsa visible]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #841	PHO 650	[Mayo area - helicopter on landing deck at Mt. Haldane fire tower - two unidentified men - pilot at left]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #842	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view from Mt. Haldane - Halfway Lakes straddle Silver Trail road - mid-photo right can be seen the Stewart River at Mayo]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #843	PHO 650	[Mayo area - fire tower on Mt. Haldane - unidentified woman working at tower]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #844	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view from Mt. Haldane fire tower]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #845	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view from Mt. Haldane fire tower]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #846	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of mining operation]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #847	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of mining operation]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #848	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of mining operation - from opposite direction]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #849	PHO 650	[Mayo - approaching airstrip]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #850	PHO 650	[Mayo - just above tree top landing at airstrip]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #851	PHO 650	[Mayo area - Wild Rose rose hips]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #852	PHO 650	[Mayo area - down stream of Mayo Dam - part of Mayo River]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #853	PHO 650	[Mayo area - road sign for "Silver Centre Camp Site"]	[1981-1985]

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #854	PHO 650	[Mayo area - autumn scene with Mt. Haldane in background]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #855	PHO 650	[Mayo area - poplar trees in autumn colours]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #856	PHO 650	[view of valley from road to Elsa area - part of panorama - right side]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #857	PHO 650	[view of valley from road to Elsa area - part of panorama - mid-right side]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #858	PHO 650	[view of valley from road to Elsa area - part of panorama - mid-left side]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #859	PHO 650	[Mayo - view of valley from road to Elsa area - part of panorama - left side]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #860	PHO 650	[Mayo area - scenic view]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #861	PHO 650	[Mayo area - hillside littered with material from mining activity]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #862	PHO 650	[Mayo area - hillside littered with material from mining activity and abandoned building]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #863	PHO 650	[Mayo area - hillside littered with material from mining activity - abandoned building and cribbing]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #864	PHO 650	[Mayo area - hillside littered with material from mining activity]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #865	PHO 650	[Mayo - members of wedding party - three unidentified women]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #866	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified helicopter pilot adding oil to engine of helicopter]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #867	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified helicopter pilot washing windshield of helicopter]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #868	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view - Mayo River to right]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #869	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view of First Nations graveyard in foreground - left, Stewart River and old Mayo Indian Village on far bank - looking sothwest]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #870	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view of old Mayo Indian Village and First Nations graveyard on far bank of Stewart River - looking northeast]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #871	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view - Stewart River and Mayo in background - looking east, graveyard far left]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #872	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view - Stewart River and Mayo in foreground - looking north]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #873	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view - Stewart River and Mayo in foreground - looking north]	[1981-1985]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #874	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view - Stewart River and Mayo in foreground - looking northwest]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #875	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view - Stewart River and Mayo in foreground - looking northwest]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #876	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of Mayo River - intersection of roads to Elsa and Klondike Highway]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #877	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view of north end of Mayo - airstrip in top right corner]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #878	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view - south end of Wareham Lake]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #879	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view - Minto Bridge at north end of Wareham Lake]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #880	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view - Halfway Lakes in foreground and Mt. Haldane in the background]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #881	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of Halfway Lakes]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #882	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of area north of Mayo]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #883	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view - mountain ridge and vista beyond]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #884	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view - rock cairn on ridge]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #885	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view approaching the Mt. Haldane fire tower from the southwest]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #886	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view approaching the Mt. Haldane fire tower from the southwest]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #887	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view approaching Mt. Haldane fire tower]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #888	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view from Mt. Haldane fire tower]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #889	PHO 650	[Mayo area - Snow Buntings feeding]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #890	PHO 650	[Mayo area - cribbing for a structure or mining activity in hillside]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #891	PHO 650	[Mayo area - cribbing for a structure or mining activity in hillside]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #892	PHO 650	[Ravine at Elsa - summertime, but water still frozen]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #893	PHO 650	Rabbit in the willows [Mayo - snowshoe hare, summer coat]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #894	PHO 650	[Mayo] Raven annoying the swallows	[1981-1985]
93/149 #895	PHO 650	[Mayo] He left when I shot him with the camera. Then the swallow came out and said "thank you"	[1981-1985]
93/149 #896	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified women sitting outside in summer]	[1981-1985]

<u>Y</u> A#	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #897	PHO 650	[Mayo] Old Indian Village near Mayo. Everyone has moved to town.	[1981-1985]
93/149 #898	PHO 650	[Mayo] Old Indian Village near Mayo. Everyone has moved to town.	[1981-1985]
93/149 #899	PHO 650	[Mayo area] Giant mushroom	[1981-1985]
93/149 #900	PHO 650	[Mayo - black bear wandering at dump site]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #901	PHO 650	[Mayo] "Good bye - so delighted to have seen you, but I must be going - dental appointment, you know." [Red Fox]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #902	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #903	PHO 650	[Mayoarea - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #904	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #905	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #906	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #907	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #908	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #909	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations men gathering cut logs for log boom to float to town]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #910	PHO 650	[Mayo - fixed wing aircraft - Cessna - on floats on river - C-CFYZ]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #911	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified woman and young child - women riding bikes and child in seat	[1981-1985]
93/149 #912	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified woman and young child on bikes]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #913	PHO 650	[view of a well known area of the Yukon River taken from the Klondike Highway about 13 km north of Five Finger Rapids]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #914	PHO 650	[Mayo area - unidentified lake in late autumn - first snowfall]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #915	PHO 650	[Mayo area - unidentified lake in late autumn - first snowfall]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #916	PHO 650	[Mayo - small unidentified bird sitting on cribbed garden]	[1981-1985]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #917	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view of Mt. Haldane with last snows of winter on peaks]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #918	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view of Mt. Haldane with last snows of winter on peaks]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #919	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view of Mt. Haldane with last snows of winter on peaks]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #920	PHO 650	[Mayo - a woman and a man] Lori ? and Morgan ?	1985
93/149 #921	PHO 650	[Mayo area - heavy equipment working a claim - Dublin Gulch?]	1985
93/149 #922	PHO 650	[Mayo area - heavy equipment working a claim - Dublin Gulch?]	1985
93/149 #923	PHO 650	[Mayo area - heavy equipment working a claim - Dublin Gulch?]	1985
93/149 #924	PHO 650	[near Elsa - litter from dismantled buildings]	1985
93/149 #925	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - two floats from the parade - nurses and carpenters]	1985
93/149 #926	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - one float from the parade - carpenters]	1985
93/149 #927	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - one float from the parade - nurses]	1985
93/149 #928	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - one float from the parade - firefighters]	1985
93/149 #929	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - one float from the parade - Yukon Livestock and Agricultural Association]	1985
93/149 #930	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - one float from the parade - small kids, 2 adults, 4-wheeler]	1985
93/149 #931	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - one float from the parade - small kids, 2 adults, 4-wheeler]	1985
93/149 #932	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - line up of floats]	1985
93/149 #933	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade] Field Ambulance - Linda Clarks, Annie ?, Anne on crutches	1985
93/149 #934	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day parade - unidentified woman on 4- wheeler]	1985
93/149 #935	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified woman and dog dressed for Canada Day Parade]	1985
93/149 #936	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day Parade - three nurses - Lori, Annie, Ann and float; unidentified child]	1985
93/149 #937	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day Parade - spectators]	1985
93/149 #938	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day Parade] - Mary Beattie and dog	1985

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u> team about to pull covered wagon	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #939	PHO 650	[Mayo - Canada Day Parade - two unidentified fire fighters and float]	1985
93/149 #940	PHO 650	[Mayo area - sign directing to Dublin Gulch]	1985
93/149 #941	PHO 650	[Mayo - abandoned house]	1985
93/149 #942	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view of old river channel]	1985
93/149 #943	PHO 650	[Mayo area - rutted dirt road along upper bank]	1985
93/149 #944	PHO 650	[unidentified man and woman in nursing station at Elsa?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #945	PHO 650	[unidentified man and woman in nursing station at Elsa]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #946	PHO 650	[red fox - possibly in Elsa]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #947	PHO 650	[red fox - possibly in Elsa]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #948	PHO 650	[Mayo - circus elephant]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #949	PHO 650	[unidentified man barbecuing steaks on deck - possibly Elsa area?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #950	PHO 650	[unidentified man and woman barbecuing on deck - possibly in Elsa?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #951	PHO 650	[Mayo - social gathering outside of St. Mary's Anglican Church - possibly Herta Richter wearing white hat?]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #952	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - two unidentified men]	1985
93/149 #953	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - two unidentified men]	1985
93/149 #954	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - three unidentified women]	1985
93/149 #955	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - unidentified women]	1985
93/149 #956	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - unidentified woman and man]	1985
93/149 #957	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - three unidentified women]	1985
93/149 #958	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - two unidentified women]	1985
93/149 #959	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - two unidentified women]	1985
93/149 #960	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - unidentified woman]	1985
93/149 #961	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - unidentified woman]	1985
93/149 #962	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - four unidentified women]	1985

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #963	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - three unidentified women]	1985
93/149 #964	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - unidentified woman and man]	1985
93/149 #965	PHO 650	[Mayo - Shellenberg Shindig - two unidentified women]	1985
93/149 #966	PHO 650	[Mayo area - winter shot of Mt. Haldane through frosted trees]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #967	PHO 650	[Mayo - unknown log cabin and black dog in winter]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #968	PHO 650	[Doctor's clinic in Elsa showing forming icicles]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #969	PHO 650	[St. Peter's Anglican Church in Elsa]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #970	PHO 650	Deep ravine near Elsa - did not thaw until mid-summer	[1981-1985]
93/149 #971	PHO 650	Elsa appearing out of the snow March 1982	Mar 1982
93/149 #972	PHO 650	Cairn for Mr. [Livingstone] Wernecke - early prospector & Explorer around Elsa & Keno	[1981-1985]
93/149 #973	PHO 650	[view of Yukon River 15 km north of Five Finger Rapids along Klondike Highway] River breaking up - May 198	May 1982
93/149 #974	PHO 650	[interpretive sign at Minto]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #975	PHO 650	[Yukon River at Minto]	1985
93/149 #976	PHO 650	[highway road sign announcing Pelly Crossing 2 km]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #977	PHO 650	80 miles from Mayo - I was here 1979-80	[1981-1985]
93/149 #978	РНО 650	[Yukon River near Little Salmon east of Carmacks on highway to Faro and Ross River] Highway - Whitehorse to Mayo	[1981-1985]
93/149 #979	PHO 650	[Mayo area - highway sign giving directions to Mayo and promoting hottest and coldest spot in the Yukon]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #980	PHO 650	[Mayo area - highway sign promoting Mayo - good hunting and fishing]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #981	PHO 650	[Mayo - aerial view of the Stewart River] Mayo is here somewhere	[1981-1985]
93/149 #982	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of Ethel Lake] Ethel Lake - good fishing	[1981-1985]
93/149 #983	PHO 650	[Mayo area - aerial view of highway coming into Mayo in winter]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #984	PHO 650	[Mayo] - [Minus] 56 C Everyone hiding	1982
93/149 #985	PHO 650	Tug o' War - Rendezvous in Whitehorse - Feb 1982	Feb 1982
93/149 #986	PHO 650	Tug o' War - Rendezvous in Whitehorse - Feb 1982	Feb 1982

TZA //	T		
<u>YA#</u>	Location	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #987	PHO 650	Tug o' War - Rendezvous in Whitehorse - Feb 1982	Feb 1982
93/149 #988	PHO 650	Forest fire near Watson Lake June 1982	Jun 1982
93/149 #990	PHO 650	[Christmas card signed by Piers McDonald - New Democratic Party Members of Legislative Assembly - Piers McDonald, Dave Porter, Roger Kimmerly, Andy Philipsen, unidentified woman, Tony Penniket]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #991	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentifed women]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #992	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - log house]	1981
93/149 #993	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - possibly Herta Richter's house and nursing station?]	1981
93/149 #994	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - possibly Herta Richter's house and nursing station?]	1981
93/149 #995	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - possibly Herta Richter's house and nursing station?]	1981
93/149 #996	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - possibly Herta Richter's house and nursing station?]	1981
93/149 #997	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - boat on Pelly River during spring breakup]	1981
93/149 #998	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - boat on Pelly River during spring breakup]	1981
93/149 #999	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - boats beached along bank of Pelly River]	1981
93/149 #1000	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - trees drifting down stream in Pelly River]	1981
93/149 #1001	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing]	1980
93/149 #1002	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing]	1980
93/149 #1003	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing]	1980
93/149 #1004	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing	1980
93/149 #1005	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing]	1980
93/149 #1006	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - two unidentified men in small boat - K. Thorpe - painted on side of boat - setting fish nets in Pelly River]	1980
93/149 #1007	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - two unidentified men in small boat - K. Thorpe - painted on side of boat - setting fish nets in Pelly River]	1980
93/149 #1008	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - two unidentified men in small boat - K. Thorpe - painted on side of boat - setting fish nets in Pelly River]	1980
93/149 #1009	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing]	1980

<u>YA#</u>	<i>Location</i>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1010	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing]	1980
93/149 #1011	PHO 650	[smoke from forest fire northwest of Pelly Crossing]	1980
93/149 #1012	PHO 650	[Mayo area - Mt. Haldane reflected in small lake in autumn]	1985
93/149 #1013	PHO 650	[Mayo area - Mt. Haldane in autumn]	1985
93/149 #1014	PHO 650	[Mayo - float plane - blue and yellow - on small lake - C-GSMW]	1985
93/149 #1015	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified First Nations women at church yard sale - St. Mary's Anglican Church]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1016	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified First Nations women at church yard sale - St. Mary's Anglican Church]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1017	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified First Nations women at church yard sale - St. Mary's Anglican Church]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1018	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified people at church yard sale - St. Mary's Anglican Church]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1019	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified people at church yard sale - St. Mary's Anglican Church]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1020	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified people at church yard sale - St. Mary's Anglican Church]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1021	PHO 650	[Mayo - two unidentified women at church yard sale - St. Mary's Anglican Church]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1022	PHO 650	[aerial view of Ft. Selkirk - Pelly River entering Yukon River]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1023	PHO 650	[aerial view of Yukon River entering Lake Laberge]	[1981-1985]
93/149 #1024	PHO 650	[Whitehorse - aerial view of north end of Whitehorse]	1982
93/149 #1025	PHO 650	[Mayo area - view of abandoned First Nations Village on south side of river]	1982
93/149 #1026	PHO 650	[Mayo area - First Nations cemetery west of Mayo on river bank across the Stewart River from the old Village - fenced graves]	1982
93/149 #1027	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - view of east end of Pelly from the lookout on Klondike Highway on north side of Pelly River]	1983
93/149 #1028	PHO 650	[Pelly Crossing - view of east end of Pelly Crossing from the lookout on Klondike Highway on north side of Pelly River]	1983
93/149 #1029	PHO 650	[Mayo - outdoor activities during spring festival]	1984
93/149 #1030	PHO 650	[Mayo - outdoor activities during spring festival]	1984
93/149 #1031	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified young girl eating apple]	1986

YA#	Location	Description	Date
93/149 #1032		[Mayo - unidentified young woman with young son and daughter]	
93/149 #1033	PHO 650	[view of Elsa area]	1986
93/149 #1034	PHO 650	[view of Elsa area]	1986
93/149 #1035	PHO 650	[Mayo area - abandoned cabin on hillside]	1986
93/149 #1036	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified church structure along river]	1986
93/149 #1037	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified woman about to clean large fish]	1981
93/149 #1038	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified woman about to clean large fish]	1981
93/149 #1039	PHO 650	[Mayo - unidentified man and woman - woman wearing white uniform]	1981
93/149 #1040	PHO 650	[Conglomerate Boulders highway sign near Carmacks]	1980
93/149 #1041	PHO 650	[close up of conglomerate boulder	1980
93/149 #1042	PHO 650	[Montague House near Carmacks]	1980
93/149 #1043	PHO 650	[Montague House interpretive sign]	1980
93/149 #1044	PHO 650	[Montague House - close up of log construction - corner]	1980
93/149 #1045	PHO 650	[Five Finger Rapids]	1980
93/149 #1046	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - unidentified young First Nations man - jogging to the top of the ridge]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1047	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - unidentified young man - jogging to the top of the ridge]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1048	PHO 650	[Old Crow area - unidentified young man - jogging to the top of the ridge]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1049	PHO 650	July 22/61. Dawson City. Yukon Harry Leamon & Tak Omori, Public Health Nurse	22 Jul 1961
93/149 #1050	PHO 650	July 20/61. Dawson City. Yukon Flower Garden at Bear Creek - Beverly Greig	20 Jul 1961
93/149 #1051	PHO 650	July 20/61. Flower Garden at Bear Creek near Dawson City, Yukon - Bev Grieg	20 Jul 1961
93/149 #1052	PHO 650	July 22/61. Dawson City, Yukon - Harry Leamon age 82 yrs	22 Jul 1961
93/149 #1053	PHO 650	July 22/61. Dawson City, Yukon - Harry Leamon panning gold - 50 years experience	22 Jul 1961
93/149 #1054	PHO 650	July 22/61. Dawson City, Yukon - Harry Leamon's Cabin. Tak Omori's car	22 Jul 1961
93/149 #1055	PHO 650	July 23/61. Dawson City Y.T. Junction of Yukon R. [River] & Klondike R. [River] on the 'Dome"	23 Jul 1961

<u>Y</u> A#	<i>Location</i>	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1056	PHO 650	July 23/61. Dawson City from the Dome. Junction of Yukon & Klondike R. [River] - Bev Greig	23 Jul 1961
93/149 #1057	PHO 650	July 23/61. Dawson, Yukon Arctic Cotton on the way to Gold Dredge #6	23 Jul 1961
93/149 #1058	PHO 650	July 23/61. Dawson, Yukon. Gravel slide [moosehide slide]	23 Jul 1961
93/149 #1059	PHO 650	July 23/61. Dawson, Yukon. Gold Dredge #10	23 Jul 1961
93/149 #1060	PHO 650	July 24/61. Moosehide Fishing village several miles from Dawson City, Y.T.	24 Jul 1961
93/149 #1061	PHO 650	July 24/61. Fish wheel for Salmon near Dawson City, Yukon	24 Jul 1961
93/149 #1062	PHO 650	July 24/61. Fish wheel near Dawson City, Yukon	24 Jul 1961
93/149 #1063	PHO 650	July 24/61. River near Dawson City, Yukon	24 Jul 1961
93/149 #1064	PHO 650	July 24/61. Fishing Village of Moosehide near Dawson, Y.T.	24 Jul 1961
93/149 #1065	PHO 650	July 25/61. Memorial to RCMP who died on Dawson- Ft. McPherson Patrol Dawson City, Yukon R.C.M.P.	25 Jul 1961
93/149 #1066	PHO 650	July 26/61. Gold Dredge near Dawson City, Yukon	26 Jul 1961
93/149 #1067	PHO 650	July 26/61. Bev Greig inspecting a Gold Dredge near Dawson City, Y.T.	26 Jul 1961
93/149 #1068	PHO 650	July 26/61. Gold Dredge near Dawson City, Y.T.	26 Jul 1961
93/149 #1069	PHO 650	July 27/61. Junction of Yukon & Klondike Rivers at Dawson. One [Yukon River] is muddy, other [Klondike River] is clear	27 Jul 1961
93/149 #1070	PHO 650	July 27/61. Dawson City, Y.T. (Sisters of St. Ann) Hospital on R. [right]. R.C.M.P. office behind trees	27 Jul 1961
93/149 #1071	PHO 650	July 27/61. Dawson City, Y.T. R.C.M.P. House & Grounds	27 Jul 1961
93/149 #1072	PHO 650	July 27/61. Dawson City, Y.T. Robert Service's Cabin Bev. Greig	27 Jul 1961
93/149 #1073	PHO 650	July 27/61. Dawson City, Y.T. Robert Service's Cabin Mrs. Service at Home (Bev. Greig)	27 Jul 1961
93/149 #1074	PHO 650	July 27/61. Dawson City, Y.T. Mrs. Service still waiting for Robert at the Cabin.	27 Jul 1961
93/149 #1075	PHO 650	[Aerial view of Stewart Island where the Stewart River flows into the Yukon River]	1961
93/149 #1076	PHO 650	[Aerial view of Stewart Island where the Stewart River flows into the Yukon River]	1961
93/149 #1077	PHO 650	[Aerial view of Yukon River near Dawson City?]	1961

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1078	PHO 650	[unidentified river crossing - shadow of bridge on ice]	1986
93/149 #1079	PHO 650	[unidentified river crossing - shadow of bridge on ice]	1986
93/149 #1080	PHO 650	[moving day from Mayo to Whitehorse]	1986
93/149 #1081	PHO 650	[moving day from Mayo to Whitehorse]	1986
93/149 #1082	PHO 650	[moving day from Mayo to Whitehorse - two unidentified men unloading small truck]	1986
93/149 #1083	PHO 650	[moving day from Mayo to Whitehorse - unidentified man loading large freight truck]	1986
93/149 #1084	PHO 650	[aerial view of Whitehorse looking north over Riverdale]	1986
93/149 #1085	PHO 650	[aerial view of Whitehorse looking north over Riverdale]	1986
93/149 #1086	PHO 650	[inside Whitehorse General Hospital - unidentified man and two small children next to Christmas tree]	1986
93/149 #1087	PHO 650	[unidentified woman working at hospital in Whitehorse?]	1986
93/149 #1088	PHO 650	[unidentified woman working at desk in hospital in Whitehorse?]	1986
93/149 #1089	PHO 650	[unidentified people attending church service]	1986
93/149 #1090	PHO 651	Entering Whitehorse airspace. Hillcrest is top left somewhere.	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1091	PHO 651	Klondike Belles - 2 Public Health Nurses - Whitehorse	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1092	PHO 651	Joyce Cox with Sweet Peas [flowers] in a tub and Robin [bird. Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1093	PHO 651	Joyce & her greenhouse [Whitehorse area	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1094	PHO 651	Nurses Conference - Social Worker [Kip Veale] doing her chat & Dr. Skinner resting [Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1095	PHO 651	Robin [bird] again - in Joyce's living room [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1096	PHO 651	Robin [bird] on my head [Herta Richter] - unposed [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1097	PHO 651	And there he [bird] is on her shoulder again [Joyce Cox in Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1098	PHO 651	Me [Herta Richter] on Joyce's horse "Tiny" [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1099	PHO 651	Picnic in the hay field with neighbours at Cowley Lake - about 1/2 hour out of Whitehorse going southwest [two unidentified young girls with 'found' spaniel "Lady"]	[1986-1993]

<u>YA#</u>	<i>Location</i>	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1100	PHO 651	[Clara Sharp and unidentified young girl at Cowley Lake picnic. Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1101	PHO 651	[Clara Sharp - four unidentified young girls and unidentified woman at Cowley Lake picnic. Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1102	PHO 651	[Clara Sharp and two unidentified men working on hay baler at Cowley Lake, Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1103	PHO 651	Shelly Sharp - eldest daughter Clara Sharp - aging Mom - Erica Sharp - youngest daughter [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1104	PHO 651	Clara [Sharp] & Me [Herta Richter. Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1105	PHO 651	Shelly Sharp & mother Clara with horse "Dancer" [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1106	PHO 651	More Clara and Dancer [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1107	PHO 651	At the horse grounds [Clara Sharp. Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1108	PHO 651	Doing simple Dressage [Clara Sharp. Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1109	PHO 651	My firewood being delivered [Hillcrest, Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1110	PHO 651	Hallowe'en [unidentified children at Hallowe'en]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1111	PHO 651	Nurses Conference - Receiving a long service certificate from Regional Director, Medical Services Branch, Yukon in recognition of 31 years of service. Dated September 28, 1988 [Whitehorse]	[28 Sep 1988]
93/149 #1112	PHO 651	Jan Shewchuck with money for our party. It really is a thrill. [Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1113	PHO 651	More Money [Jan Shewchuck. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1114	PHO 651	Nurses Conference [nurses unidentified. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1115	PHO 651	Nurses Conference [Kip Veale presenting in Whitehorse?]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1116	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [four women unidentified. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1117	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [four women and one young girl unidentified. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1118	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [four women unidentified. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1119	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [Ron Pearson and one woman unidentified. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1120	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [unidentified women, possibly Marianne at right. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1121	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [unidentified women. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1122	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [two unidentified women. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1123	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference [one unidentified woman. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1124	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference - The lobster did not arrive until next day so we sent out for pizza. [two unidentified women. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1125	PHO 651	Nurse's party after the conference - The lobster did not arrive until next day so we sent out for pizza. [one unidentified woman sitting at a desk talking on a phone, possibly ordering the pizza? Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1126	PHO 651	Mental Health telling us life is like a web - and sometimes the strands break. [Whitehorse?]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1127	PHO 651	Boss [Ron Pearson] taking the video [and unidentified woman. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1128	PHO 651	2 [two] retirees with their cake. The 3rd nurse refused to come. [Herta Richter at left, and unidentified woman. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1129	PHO 651	Equestrian Champ on Star, age 24 yrs [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1130	PHO 651	Equestrian Champ on Star, age 24 yrs [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1131	PHO 651	Herta's cute little mare - "Star" [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1132	PHO 651	More Robin [bird] - checking Joyce's [Cox] earring [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1133	PHO 651	Purple finch on bird feeder [Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1134	PHO 651	Local farmer Market on Main Street [Joyce Cox in Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1135	PHO 651	Local farmer Market on Main Street [Joyce Cox and shoppers in Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1136	PHO 651	Local farmer Market on Main Street [In Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1137	PHO 651	Local farmer Market on Main Street [unidentified woman in Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1138	PHO 651	Clara [Sharp] just over a jump on Bartok, anglo-arab [Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1139	PHO 651	At Sharp's - [two women and two dogs sitting on a wooden bench] Valerie - a visitor, Disco [St. Bernard], Muffin (a strange "breed"), Shelly [Sharp. Whitehorse area]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1140	PHO 651	Pony Club members painting a jump [four unidentified	[1986-1993]

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description teenaged girls. Whitehorse area]	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1141	PHO 651	Bridal Shower - I made a doll with spoons & tea towels [unidentified woman Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1142	PHO 651	Bridal Shower - [two unidentified women. Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1143	PHO 651	Baby shower for my doctor "Sally" [MacDonald] & baby "Zoe" [Whitehorse]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1144	PHO 651	[Herta Richter at Hypoxia Conference - Chateau Lake Louise Feb 24/89]	1989
93/149 #1145	PHO 651	[Old Crow? - First Nations boy on stationary bike, doctor checking heart rate]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1146	PHO 651	[Old Crow - unidentified RCMP officer talking to two young First Nations girls]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1147	PHO 651	[Old Crow - unidentified RCMP officer talking to First Nations Elder woman]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1148	PHO 651	[Old Crow - three First Nations men in aluminum boats travelling up stream on Porcupine River - banks of river still covered in snow and ice]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1149	PHO 651	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men watching ice floes as Porcupine River breaks up in the spring]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1150	PHO 651	[Old Crow - two unidentified First Nations men watching ice floes as Porcupine River breaks up in the spring]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1151	PHO 651	[Old Crow - dog team with five dogs arriving in front of town as part of a race]	[1973-1978]
93/149 #1152	PHO 651	Alaska Highway mud Sept 1958 [Partial view of Herta Richter's brother Sam posed at the rear of his extremely muddy station wagon]	Sep 1958
93/149 #1153	PHO 651	[Tug o' War - Rendezvous in Whitehorse - Feb 1982]	[Feb 1982]
93/149 #1154	PHO 651	[Tug o' War - Rendezvous in Whitehorse - Feb 1982]	[Feb 1982]
93/149 #1155	PHO 651	[Whitehorse area - unidentified woman on deck looking out at Chadburn Lake]	1979
93/149 #1156	PHO 651	[Whitehorse area - unidentified woman on deck looking out at Chadburn Lake]	1979
93/149 #1157	PHO 651	[Whitehorse area - unidentified woman and man sitting on fence at Chadburn Lake]	1979
93/149 #1158	PHO 651	[Whitehorse area - unidentified woman and Herta Richter sitting on fence at Chadburn Lake	1979
93/149 #1159	PHO 651	[Whitehorse area - unidentified woman sitting on fence at Chadburn Lake]	1979

<u>YA#</u>	Location	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1160	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - unidentified man and two teenage girls standing next to canoe at boat launch at Rotary Park]	1979
93/149 #1161	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - three unidentified teenage girls standing next to canoe at boat launch at Rotary Park]	1979
93/149 #1162	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - four unidentified teenage boys packing canoes at boat launch at Rotary Park]	1979
93/149 #1163	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - unidentified teenage boys and girls packing canoes at boat launch at Rotary Park]	1979
93/149 #1164	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - three unidentified teenage boys packing canoes at boat launch at Rotary Park]	1979
93/149 #1165	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - three unidentified teenagers packing canoes at boat launch at Rotary Park]	1979
93/149 #1166	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - six canoes leaving boat launch at Rotary Park - Yukon River]	1979
93/149 #1167	PHO 651	[Whitehorse - four unidentified adults and one teenage girl at boat launch at Rotary Park - Yukon River]	1979
93/149 #1168	PHO 651	[Dawson City - twin engine (Hawker) aircraft refueling on airstrip at Dawson City airport]	1979
93/149 #1169	PHO 651	[Dawson City - unidentified abandoned wood garage]	1979
93/149 #1170	PHO 651	[Dawson City - on airstrip at Dawson City airport]	1979
93/149 #1171	PHO 651	[Herta Richter portait as a young nurse]	[1958-1959]
93/149 #1172	PHO 651	[Herta Richter nursing graduation portrait photo]	1955
		[Holding flowers (roses).]	
93/149 #1173	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - portrait as young nurse with cap]	1955
93/149 #1174	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - wearing finely decorated cradleboard with baby inside - Peigan Indian design from southern Alberta]	[1955-1958]
93/149 #1175	PHO 651	[Nellie Yellow Horn - holding finely decorated cradleboard with baby inside - Peigan Indian design from southern Alberta]	[1955-1958]
93/149 #1176	PHO 651	Bessie North Peigan, Baby Herta Margaret [and Herta Richter holding the baby]	1957
93/149 #1177	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - wearing decorated parka with Gwitchin beading fur trimmed hood]	[1990-1992]
		[She is wearing the same parka in 93/149 # 260 and 93/149 #1177.]	
93/149 #1178	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - winter scene - Herta is wearing seal skin coat]	[1988-1992]
93/149 #1179	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - studio portrait]	[1990-1992]

<u>YA#</u>	<i>Location</i>	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1180	PHO 651	[Herta Richter and unidentified colleagues attending a conference - not in the Yukon]	[1988-1992]
93/149 #1181	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - viewing displays at a conference - not in the Yukon]	[1988-1992]
93/149 #1182	PHO 651	[Herta Richter on the left and an unidentified nurse who is modelling an older nursing uniform at the Circumpolar Health Conference. They are standing in front of a display with the title:] Yukon: the Nursing Role	1990
93/149 #1183	PHO 651	[Herta Richter assisting an unidentified nurse with the fitting of an older nursing uniform in a bathroom at the Circumpolar Health Conference]	1990
93/149 #1184	PHO 651	[two unidentified nurses modelling older nurses uniforms at Circumpolar Health Conference]	1990
93/149 #1185	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - passport photo]	1979
93/149 #1186	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - passport photo]	1981
93/149 #1187	PHO 651	[Herta Richter - passport photo]	1982
93/149 #1188	PHO 651	[Herta Richter on right and unidentified woman, possibly Sally Van der Veen, greenhouse gardening - Old Crow]	1973
93/149 #1224	PHO 651	[Marta Heinz, Stephen Heinz and Elaine Heinz.]	[1986-1993]
		[Marta Heinz is Herta Richter's sister. Stephen and Elaine Heinz are Herta Richter's nephew and niece.]	
93/149 #1225	PHO 651	[Sam, Elaine and Stephen Heinz in Herta Richter's living room looking at photo album]	[1986-1993]
93/149 #1226	PHO 651	[Alcohol and Drug Abuse Display]	
		[Panel reads:] Santé et Bien-être social Canada Health and Welfare Canada Programme national de lutte contre l'abus de l'alcool et des drogues chez les autochtones	
		[Free standing display for a national program against the abuse of alcohol and drugs. Display is in an office- like setting]	

[Postcards]

[The postcards are unused.]

<u>YA</u> #	<i>Location</i>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1189	PHO 651	Chief Charlie, Peter Charlie, Old Crow Yukon	
93/149 #1190	PHO 651	Stephen Frost, well-known dogteam musher from Old Crow, Yukon Territory, Canada, at the Sourdough Rendezvous in Whitehorse	

<u>YA#</u>	<u>Location</u>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1191	PHO 651	Edith Josie, The Whitehorse Star's correspondent in the Indian village of Old Crow, Yukon Territory, Canada	
93/149 #1192	PHO 651	Mary Thomas of Old Crow, Yukon Territory, Canada	
93/149 #1193	PHO 651	Old Crow Child, Jackie Frost, with Husky puppies	
93/149 #1194	PHO 651	Inuvik, Northwest Territories	
		Most modern town north of the Arctic Circle.	
		[Aerial view of Inuvik, N.W.T.] - Photographer: Wilf Taylor.	
93/149 #1195	PHO 651	Church at Old Crow	
		St. John's Catholic Mission at Old Crow, 80 miles inside the Arctic Circle in the Yukon - Photographer: Ed Kulicki.	
93/149 #1196	PHO 651	Yukon Dog Team: The RCMP dog team from Old Crow racing in the Sourdough Rendezvous at Whitehorse	
		- Photographer: John Neave.	
93/149 #1197	PHO 651	Cor. King and 2nd Ave., Dawson City, Y.T. [Yukon]	
		Publ. by Zaccarellis Book Store, Dawson, Y.T. No. 101 Made in Germany	
		[Includes] Dawson Bakery & Coffee House, Dawson Hardware Co. Ltd., Rochester Block, Bonanza Market Barton Bro's Prop, Gandolfo's Store	
93/149 #1198	PHO 651	N.C. Co. Block, showing Y.G. Co. Office, Dawson City, Y.T. [Yukon]	
		Publ. by Zaccarellis Book Store, Dawson , Y.T. No. 102 Made in Germany	
		[Two horse drawn carriages alongside boardwalk. Sign on telephone pole reads] Telephone Office	
93/149 #1199	PHO 651	Northern Commercial Co., 1st and King St., Dawson City, Y.T. [Yukon]	
		Publ. by Zaccarellis Book Store, Dawson , Y.T. No. 100 Made in Germany	
93/149 #1200	PHO 651	Alaska Highway, Northwestern Canada - Yukon - Alaska, Kinuseo Falls - 210 feet high, in the Monkman Pass - B.C South of Dawson Creek	
		[Scenic view of Kinuseo Falls.] - Photographer: Gerald Duncan.	
93/149 #1201	PHO 651	Aerial View of Dawson Creek, B.C.	
		[Alaska Highway in lower left corner.] -	

<u>YA</u> #	Location	<u>Description</u> Photographer: Bilvic.	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1202	PHO 651	Dawson Creek, B.C. 1954	1954
		Famous for being situated at Mile "0" Alaska Highway. It is also a large wheat shipping point and the center of recent oil drilling operations.	
		[Aerial view of Dawson Creek.] - Photographer: Bill Plaster.	
93/149 #1203	PHO 651	Famous "Mile Zero" post, start of Alaska Hi-way [Highway] at Dawson Creek, B.C., Canada	
		- Photographer: Neilson.	
93/149 #1204	PHO 651	Harvest Field in British Columbia's Peace River District	
		Dawson Creek is the largest grain shipping point in the British Commonwealth Photographer: Dorthea Calverley.	
93/149 #1205	PHO 651	Kiskatinaw River, Alaska Highway	
		Curving wooden bridge on the Alaska Highway, a few miles north of Dawson Creek, B.C., spans the river that gives the scenic Kiskatinaw valley its name.	
93/149 #1206	PHO 651	Liard River Bridge mile 496 Alaska Highway	
		- Photographer: J.H. Bell.	
93/149 #1207	PHO 651	Muncho Lake [British Columbia]	
		Beautiful Muncho Lake as seen from the Alaska Highway which winds along its steep banks approaching Charlie Brandt's Lakeview Lodge Mile 462.	
		[Scenic view of Muncho Lake.]	
93/149 #1208	PHO 651	Sam McGee's Cabin, Whitehorse, Yukon Territory	
93/149 #1209	PHO 651	Author Jack London's cabin in Dawson City, Yukon Territory, Canada	
93/149 #1210	PHO 651	Miles Canyon on the Yukon River at Whitehorse, Yukon Territory, Canada	
		[Scenic view looking south/upstream.]	
93/149 #1211	PHO 651	M.V. "Schwatka" going through Miles Canyon on the Yukon River at Whitehorse, Yukon Territory, Canada	
		[M.V. "Schwatka" going upstream through Miles Canyon. Photographed looking south.]	
93/149 #1212	PHO 651	Winter scene at Champagne, Yukon Territory, Canada, situated near Mile 974 of the Alaska Highway	
		[Dog team arriving at Champagne.]	

<u>YA</u> #	<i>Location</i>	Description	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1213	PHO 651	Northern caribou at Yukon Game Farm. [Whitehorse?]	
93/149 #989	PHO 650	[Mayo] Lowest temperature Recorded at Mayo, Y.T. 8:00 A.M. Feb. 3, 1947	Feb 3, 1947

Klondike Stampede

[Commercial slide reproductions of black & white historical photographs by Shaw Reproductions Box 250 Dawson City, Yukon]

<u>YA#</u>	<i>Location</i>	<u>Description</u>	<u>Date</u>
93/149 #1214	PHO 651	Standing room only. Schwabacker Wharf Seattle	
93/149 #1215	PHO 651	Freight on the beach, Dyea, Alaska 1898	1898
93/149 #1216	PHO 651	Chilkoot Pass 1898	1898
93/149 #1217	PHO 651	[Chilkoot Pass 1898]	
93/149 #1218	PHO 651	White Pass trail. Dead Horse Gulch.	
93/149 #1219	PHO 651	[Stampeders, men and women, with horse drawn packed sled]	
93/149 #1220	PHO 651	Klondykers sailing down Lake Bennett	[May 30,
		[View of stampeders, boats and tents on the shore of Lake Bennett, B.C. Several sail boats and row boats are on the lake in the background. 89/41 #240, 92/15 #425 and 93/149 are the same image.] - Photographer: Larss & Duclos.	1898]
93/149 #1221	PHO 651	Shooting the White Horse Rapids	
93/149 #1222	PHO 651	En Route to Klondyke	[ca. 1898]
		[Five stampeders at Dyea, Alaska, with river and tree covered mountain in background, harnessing team of five goats to pull a sled loaded with supplies. The goats are long haired with flared horns, probably domestic angora goats. A box on the sled reads] J.L. Wilson Dawson N.W.T. [Supplies covered with canvas and a small building on skids with sign which reads] Sale or Rent [Images 78/69 #183 and 93/149 #1222 are cropped versions of 96/83 #28.]	
93/149 #1223	PHO 651	View showing the mouths of the Klondyke and Bonanza [rivers] emptying into the Yukon [River]	
		- Photographer: Larss & Duclos.	

SERIES 5: SOUND RECORDINGS. —1973-1977

Physical Description:

4 audio tape cassettes

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of sound recordings recorded by Herta Richter of a variety of events in Old Crow and includes spring break-up in 1973 and Christmas activities.

Arrangement:

The sound recordings are arranged in chronological order. File titles in square brackets supplied by archivist based on subject matter and content.

Access Restrictions:

There are no donor-imposed restrictions on this material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Specific Location:

SR 267(1-4) (93/149) : Sound recordings

<i>Location</i>	<u>Title</u>	<u>Date</u>
SR 267 (1)	Old Crow break-up Spring 1973, Up Canada "The Airport" (T.V.), CBC News (T.V.)	1973
SR 267 (2)	Dance following Christmas Concert 1974 – [Old Crow]	1974
SR 267 (3)	A & 1/2 of B - Old Crow Christmas Eve 1974 - Church Service	1974
SR 267 (4)	Old Crow Christmas Concert 1977 – Wedding Dance Dec. 31	1977

SERIES 6: FILM. -1973-1976

Physical Description:

11 film reels : (48 min.) : original, col. ; 8 mm

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of films, taken by Herta Richter, primarily of the Old Crow, Yukon area and the Vuntut Gwitchin First Nations people who live there. The films document some of the impacts of the 1973 flooding of the Porcupine River, trappers using dog sleds, the Old Crow nursing station, construction of bent willow watercraft by First Nations men, Sports Day activities, salmon fishing on the Porcupine River, travel to Rampart House, scenery and people.

Arrangement:

The films have been ordered chronologically. File descriptions supplied by archivist based on subject matter and content.

Access Restrictions:

There are no donor-imposed restrictions on this material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Specific Location:

8-158 to 8-168 (93/149) : Films

Location	<u>Film</u>	Description	<u>Dates</u>
8-158	film #1	Scenes include Old Crow, passenger aircraft CF-BKX at the Old Crow airstrip, sled dogs in transport cages being loaded onto the aircraft, dog team and sled on the river, First Nations gathering in the bush around a campfire and outdoor activities including skiing and snowshoeing.	1973
8-159	film #2	Scenes include people hitching up a dog team in Old Crow, Porcupine River in spring ice break-up and flood waters, men in the street with a boat navigating flooded area.	1973
8-160	film #3	Scenes include Old Crow streets during the flood, ice in river during breakup, barge coming upriver with supplies.	1973
8-161	film #4	Scenes include Old Crow nursing station, scenery, cairn of caribou antlers.	1973
8-162	film #5	Scenes include salmon fishing on the Porcupine River (?), scenery.	ca.1973- 1978
8-163	film #6	Scenes include construction of bent willow watercraft by First Nations men, children hauling chunks of ice from the river, people in the bush and heading out on the river.	ca. 1975
8-164	film #7	Scenes include Whitehorse airport, and aerial footage, people cross-country skiing.	ca. 1975
8-165	film #8	Scenes include First Nations men constructing bent willow watercraft, Porcupine River at breakup.	ca. 1975

Location	<u>Film</u>	Description	<u>Dates</u>
8-166	film #9	Scenes include children competing in Sports Day Activities at Old Crow	1976
8-167	film #10	Scenes include river travel to Rampart House, scenery and people in the boats.	1976
8-168	film #11	Scenes include a river travel to Rampart House and derelict buildings at the site, various people in the boats, scenery.	1976

SERIES 7: MAPS. -1972-1985

Physical Description:

4 maps : original

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of maps collected by Herta Richter to assist in the location of patients in unmapped communities and to deal with issues of concern to northern nurses.

Arrangement:

The maps have been arranged as found. File titles in square brackets supplied by archivist based on subject matter and content.

Access Restrictions:

There are no donor-imposed restrictions on this material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Specific Location:

H-6294 to H-6296 (93/149) : Maps H O/S 49 (93/149) : Maps

<i>Location</i>	Title and Physical Description	<u>Date</u>	
H-6294	Map of Keno City, YT.	ca. 1982-	
	Hand drawn in blue ink on tissue paper with some annotations in pencil.	1985	
	34 cm x 30.5 cm		
H-6295	Emergency Health Services Northern Region Reference: Casualty Collecting Unit, Hospital Disaster Kit, Blood Donor Pack	n.d.	
	[Includes Yukon Health Districts, Northwest Territories, Baffin Island and Northern Quebec]		
	51 cm x 31.4 cm		
H-6296	[Wood roads and Crow Flats Trail]	ca. 1973-	
	Hand drawn map pencil on paper. 35.4cm x 21.5cm	1978	
H O/S 49	Canada. WAC C-9 World Aeronautical Chart, Scale 1:1,000,000. Topographic data corrected to July 1971. Aeronautical Information January 1972. Includes Beaufort Sea, Alaska, Moosehide and Dawson City, Yukon.	1972	
	158 cm x 52 cm		

Scope and Contents:

This series covers a variety of topics: Yukon associations, health issues and northern topics: agriculture, tourism, air travel, Yukon Nurses Society Newsletter, Whitehorse General Hospital development plans, Yukon Indian Women's Association and a Yukon song, Capture of Albert Johnson.

Arrangement:

The published material was not arranged in any discernable order. Those retained are listed alphabetically by author and/or title in the finding aid.

Access Restrictions:

There are no donor-imposed restrictions on this material. General copyright or institutional or legal restrictions may apply.

Specific Location:

<u>Agriculture : Yukon's growing industry</u>. Whitehorse : [Yukon Livestock and Agricultural Association, 1988] Library: PAM 1988-0333

<u>Air North Charter and Training Ltd.</u> Whitehorse : Air North Charter and Training Ltd, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0417

Air North, travel with the friendly professionals : scheduled services, winter timetable, October 1, <u>1988 - May 31, 1988</u>. [Whitehorse] : The Company, 1988. Library: PAM 1988-0341

<u>Alkan Air : scheduled passenger & cargo service from Whitehorse, serving Dawson City, Faro,</u> <u>Old Crow, Mayo, Ross River, Inuvik and Watson Lake</u>. [Whitehorse : Alkan Air, 1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0341

All Aboard! White Pass and Yukon Route's scenic railway of the world, Canada's only narrow gauge railway. Whitehorse : The Company, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0366

Almstrom, Marjorie E. <u>We've Come A Long Way</u>. [Whitehorse : Yukon Teacher Homecoming Edition, 1980].

Library: PAM 1980-0340

Alaska and The Yukon : an Alaska travel bonus, 1979. [Whitehorse] : White Pass and Yukon Route, [1979].

Library: PAM 1979-0458

Annual native research journal, 1985-1986. Ottawa : National Native Advisory Council on Alcohol and Drug Abuse, [1986]. Library: PAM 1986-0441

<u>Annual Report, 1989-1990 : Yukon Correctional and Justice Services.</u> Whitehorse : Salvation Army, Correctional and Justice Services Dept., 1990.

Library: PAM 1990-0477

Annual report. [Ottawa] : Health and Welfare Canada, 1983. Library: 362.1 CHWC 1983

<u>Antler Tours : Mackenzie Delta/Beaufort Sea tours, summer 1989</u>. Inuvik, N.W.T. : The Company, 1989. Library: PAM 1989-0405

- Arctic Winter Games : program. Whitehorse : Arctic Winter Games Society, 1972 Library: PAM 1972-0403
- Arkley, Catherine. <u>Target Downtown</u>. Whitehorse : Target Downtown, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0405

Arnoti, Brigitta. <u>Yukon medicine : the vital role of public health nurses</u>. [Ottawa] : Canadian Medical Association, 1984. Library: PAM 1984-0308

Asante, Kwadwo Ohene. <u>Infant nutrition in the Yukon : report and recommendations for nutrition</u> and feeding practices in the Yukon, report of. Whitehorse : National Health and Welfare, Medical Services Branch, Yukon Region, 1978. Library: 613.208 3 Asante 1978

- ASH-Yukon, October '91 update!!!!!. [Whitehorse] : Association for School Health, [1991]. Library: PAM 1991-0494
- <u>Audiovisual catalogue, 1983</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Indian Resource Centre, 1983. Library: PAM 1983-0359

<u>Auto repairs & estimates : consumer be aware</u>. [Whitehorse] : Dept. of Consumer and Corporate Affairs, [1980].

Library: PAM 1980-0346

Boater's guide to the upper Yukon River, Carcross, Yukon, to Fort Yukon, Alaska. Rev. June, 1976. Anchorage : Alaska Northwest Publishing Company Anchorage, Alaska, 1976. Library: PAM 1976-0327

Brooklands! Wilderness Fishing Camp. [Atlin, B.C.] : The Company, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0413

Building Bridges, Friday, November 6th-Sunday, November 8th, 1987. Whitehorse : Building Bridges Workshop, 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0463

<u>Bushed? Cabin fever? Need a fresh start?</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Public Service Commission, [1985].

Library: PAM 1985-0430

<u>Capital Project, functional programming and block schematics : final working paper no. 4, block schematics design brief appendix B - Alternate fuels analysis</u>. Vancouver : Reid, Crowther & Partners Ltd., 1986.

Library: 362.173 068 WGH 4 1986

Canada's Yukon Territory, Inconnu Lodge : angling adventures in the land of the midnight sun. Kelowna, B. C. : Inconnu Lodge, [1988]. Library: PAM 1988-0331

Canadian Cartographics Ltd. <u>Travel historic Yukon</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Tourism, [1978]. Library: PAM 1978-0106

Canadian geographical journal, vol. 48, 1954. Ottawa : Royal Canadian Geographical Society, 1954.

Library: Periodicals

<u>Canadian geographical journal, vol. 53, no. 2, 1956</u>. Ottawa : Royal Canadian Geographical Society, 1956.

Library: Periodicals

Capture of Albert Johnson. In: Dad's Cowboy and Hillbilly Songs. Calgary, Alta : Dad's Cookie Company, [1950] Library: PAM ND-2125

<u>Careers with NorthwesTel</u>. Whitehorse : The Company, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0368

<u>CCA buyer's guide, 1984 campaign : over \$6,000 in cash awards.</u> Whitehorse : CRKW Radio, [1984].

Library: PAM 1984-0307

<u>Children's Act : a policy paper</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Department of Health and Human Resources, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0416

Chilkoot Trail Inn : Whitehorse's best economy motel presents winter shopping special. Whitehorse : The Inn, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0476

<u>Chilkoot Trail : Klondike Gold Rush International Historic Park</u>. [Skagway, AK] : United States. National Park Service, Parks Canada, [1985]. Library: PAM 1985-0400

<u>Christmas Wonderland, a fantasy on ice : presented by the Whitehorse Figure Skating Club at the Takhini Arena, featuring Jody Miller & Jacqueline Willems, Saturday evening, December 19th, 7:00pm, Sunday matinee, December 20th, 4:00 pm. [Whitehorse : Whitehorse Figure Skating Club, 1980].</u>

Library: PAM 1980-0355

<u>Circumpolar Nursing Conference, Whitehorse Yukon, May 16th-18th, 1990 : Abstracts.</u> Whitehorse : Circumpolar Nursing Conference, 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0478

<u>City bus guide : summer, May 1-October 1, 1987, bus schedule and information.</u> Whitehorse : Whitehorse Transit, 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0440

<u>City bus guide : winter, October 1-May 1-1987/88, bus schedule and information.</u> Whitehorse : Whitehorse Transit, 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0462

<u>City bus guide : winter 1989/90, October 1-May 1</u>. Whitehorse : Whitehorse Transit, 1989. Library: PAM 1989-0431

<u>City map</u>. [Whitehorse]: CKRW Radio, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0371

Commemorative Mail Run, Carcross, Yukon to Atlin, British Columbia by dog team. [Whitehorse :Whitehorse Sled Dog Club, 1982]. Library: PAM 1982-0400

Communicator, September 1987. Whitehorse : Yukon Family Services Association, 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0439

Comparative hand calorimetry in Caucasians and Arctic Indians. [S.l. : s.n., 1970]. Library: PAM 1970-0214

<u>Consumer supports : before you buy</u>. Whitehorse : Yukon Department of Consumer and Corporate Affairs, 1982. Library: PAM 1982-0363

Continuing education, 1986-1987. [Whitehorse] : Yukon College, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0411

Continuing Education, Fall & Winter Courses, 1985-1986. Whitehorse : Yukon College, 1985. Library: PAM 1985-0401

Council for Yukon Indians, information kit. Whitehorse : The Council, [1979]. Library: 970.509 719 CounYukon 1979

Council For Yukon Indians, 1982 calendar. Whitehorse : Council For Yukon Indians, [1982]. Library: PAM 1982-0361

Country Inn Bed and Breakfast : 25 minutes from downtown Whitehorse. Whitehorse : Country Inn Bed and Breakfast, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0352 <u>Dawson Museum and Historical Society</u>. [Dawson City] : Dawson City Museum and Historical Society, [1990].

Library: PAM 1990-0401

Dawson City, Whitehorse-Skagway, sightseeing, 1981. [Whitehorse] : Atlas Tours, 1981. Library: PAM 1981-0316

Dezadeash Lodge : a land for all seasons. Haines Junction, Yukon : Dezadeash Lodge, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0407

Do you need a will? Ten common questions about wills and estates. Whitehorse : Yukon Public Legal Education Association, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0406

Downtowner, Aug. 18-Aug. 31, 1986. Whitehorse : Target Downtown, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0446

Drawings accompanying construction panel evidence, phase 1a, Canadian Arctic Gas. [Calgary] : Canadian Arctic Gas Pipeline Ltd., 1977. Library: 330.971 9 Arctic Gas 1977

8th International Congress on Circumpolar Health : community health, problems and solutions in the north, Whitehorse, Yukon, May 20-25, 1990. [Vancouver] : International Congress on Circumpolar Health, 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0414

Emergency medical services on major Alaska and Yukon highways. [Juneau, A.K. : Alaska Division of Public Health, Yukon Dept. of Health & Social Services, 1986]. Library: PAM 1986-0442

Emsley, Susan. <u>Community kit of Mayo.</u> [Whitehorse] : S. Emsley, 1984. Library: 309.971 Emsley 1984

<u>Family life/sexuality resource list</u>. Whitehorse : Yukon Family Services, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0344

<u>Federal crisis management procedures, Yukon Territory.</u> [Whitehorse : British Columbia & Yukon Emergency Planning Canada], 1985. Library: 363.11 EPCana 1985

<u>Field check list : birds of the Yukon</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Renewable Resources, 1988. Library: PAM 1988-0463

<u>Film catalogue, 1980</u>. Whitehorse : Audio-Visual Services, Library Services Branch, 1980. Library: 378.121 3 Library

<u>First Circumpolar Agriculture Conference : opportunities in diversity to meet global change,</u> <u>September 28 - October 2, 1992, Whitehorse, Yukon Canada, newsletter # 2.</u> Whitehorse : Circumpolar Agriculture Conference, 1992.

Library: PAM 1992-0583

<u>1st Circumpolar Agriculture Conference : sustainable agriculture in a circumpolar environment,</u> <u>September 28 - October 2, 1992</u>. Whitehorse : Yukon Agriculture Association, in association with Agriculture Branch, Yukon Territorial Government, 1992.

Library: 338.109 71 Circump

<u>Fly-in to Taylor's Place Wilderness Camp</u>. Watson Lake : Taylor's Place, [1987].. Library: PAM 1987-0432

<u>Free Guided Nature Walks in the Whitehorse Area, July through August.</u> Whitehorse : Yukon Conservation Society, 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0398

Frey, Ray. <u>Kluane National Park : the bear essentials</u>. [Haines Junction, Yukon : R. Frey, 1991]. Library: PAM 1991-0106

Functional program and block schematics: Whitehorse General Hospital, Whitehorse, Yukon. Ottawa : Education Health Environment Ottawa Ltd., 1986. Library: 362.173 068 WGH Proposal 1986

Fuller, Stephen. <u>Mystery of Kluane is wilderness</u>. In Borealis : the magazine of the Canadian Parks and Wilderness Society, v.1. no.2, Spring 1989, p. 25-26. Toronto : Canadian Parks & Wilderness Society, 1989. Library: PAM 1989-0402

- <u>Funday, October 2, 1988</u>. Whitehorse : Yukon Horsemen's Association, 1988. Library: PAM 1988-0336
- <u>Furbearers of Yukon</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Renewable Resources, 1985. Library: PAM 1985-0144

<u>Greater Kluane Planning Commission : 1988-89 annual report</u>. [Whitehorse] : Greater Kluane Planning Commission, [1989]. Library: PAM 1989-0396

Gold Mining and the Creeks. [Whitehorse] : Parks Canada, [1977]. Library: PAM 1977-0388

<u>Golden circle route : Whitehorse, Haines Junction, Haines, Skagway</u>. [Whitehorse : Whitehorse Chamber of Mines, 1986]. Library: PAM ND-0584

<u>Graham's Engine & Machine, 40 MacDonald Road, Whitehorse, Yukon</u>. Whitehorse : Graham's Engine & Machine, [1986]. Library: PAM 1986-0414

<u>Guide to your baby's feeding and care, section III</u>. [Whitehorse : s.n., 1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0415

Harington, C. Richard. <u>Animal life in the ice age</u>. [S.l. : s.n., 1980] Library: PAM 1980-0369 Harington, C. Richard. <u>Ice age mammals in Canada</u>. In: Arctic Circle, 1971. Library: PAM 1971-0198

<u>Hiking in Kluane National Park = Excursions dans le Parc National Kluane</u>. [Haines Junction, Yukon] : Parks Canada, [1983]. Library: PAM 1983-0336

Hospice Yukon. [Whitehorse, Yukon] : Hospice Yukon,[1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0399

Hospice Yukon, spring/summer, 1990. [Whitehorse, Yukon] : Hospice Yukon, 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0424

Hospitality Yukon : Canada's Yukon Home of the Klondike. Whitehorse : Yukon Tourism, 1979. Library: PAM 1979-0457

Indian and Northern Health Services newsletter, summer 1959. Ottawa : National Health and Welfare Canada, 1959. Library: PAM 1959-0054

Indian Control of Indian Health : the first Yukon Indian Health Conference, Yukon Indian Centre, Whitehorse, Yukon, February 22-25, 1982. Whitehorse, Yukon : Council for Yukon Indians ; with contributions from Medical Services, Yukon Native Alcohol Awareness Program, Alcohol and Drug Services, Y.T.G., 1982.

Library: PAM 1982-0384

Indian Education Conference, Indian education through Indian government, practical applications summary, November 17 - 21, 1980, Yukon Indian Centre, Whitehorse, Yukon Territory. Whitehorse, Yukon : Council for Yukon Indians, 1980. Library: PAM 1980-0338

<u>Indian health and social development in the Yukon for the 2nd annual General Assembly, June 30</u> <u>- July 2, 1981</u>. [Whitehorse, Yukon] : Council For Yukon Indians, 1981. Library: 361.307 071 2 CounFN

International House Bed & Breakfast. Whitehorse : International House Bed & Breakfast, [1998]. Library: PAM 1998-0535

Interpretive guide for nature trails in the Whitehorse area. Whitehorse : Yukon Conservation Society, [1984].

Library: PAM 1984-0186

Inuvialuit harvest study calendar, 1989. [Inuvik, N.W.T. : Joint Secretariat, Inuvialuit Renewable Resource Committees], 1989. Library: PAM 1989-0403

Irving, Laurence. <u>Adaptation to cold among the Indians of Old Crow, Yukon Territory</u>. [Anchorage, AK : Arctic Health Research Center, 1970]. Library: PAM 1970-0241 Jones, Afan. <u>Significant park and outdoor recreational areas in the Greater Kluane Planning</u> <u>Region</u>. [Haines Junction, Yukon] : Yukon Parks and Outdoor Recreation Branch, 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0425

June 15, 16 & 17, 1990 : five all breed championship shows, four licensed obedience trials to be held at the Takhini Arena, 25 Range Road, Whitehorse, Yukon. Whitehorse : Yukon Kennel Club, 1990.

Library: 636.708 882 YukKencl 1990

- J.V. Clark School 1984 Christmas Concert. [Whitehorse, Yukon] : J.V. Clark School., [1984]. Library: PAM 1984-0310
- J. V. Clark School newsletter, April 15, 1985. [Whitehorse, Yukon] : J.V. Clark School, 1985. Library: Periodicals/Newspapers

<u>Kluane : a newsletter of Kluane National Park = Bulletin du Parc National Kluane, 1978-1981</u>. [Ottawa] : Parks Canada, 1982. Library: Periodicals/Newspapers

Limited to 175 per show : official premium list of the Yukon Kennel Club, five all breed championship shows, four licensed obedience trials to be held at the Takhini Arena, 25 Range Road, Whitehorse, Yukon, June 15, 16 & 17, 1990. Whitehorse, Yukon : Yukon Kennel Club, 1990.

Library: PAM 1990-0473

<u>Living complex : Tuchitua Maintenance Camp, Tuchitua, Yukon, 1986</u>. Whitehorse, Yukon : Yukon Department of Government Services, Public Works Branch, 1986. Library: 690.837 Public 1986

Mayo School, 1932-41. [Mayo, Yukon : G. Macintyre, 1970]. Library: PAM ND-2070

Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry [folder]. [S.l. : Mackenzie Valley Pipeline Inquiry, 1976]. Library: 330.971 MacValley 1976

Malone, Connie. <u>Study paper : status of the Community Health Representative Program in the</u> <u>Yukon</u>. [Whitehorse] : C. Malone, 1985. Library: PAM 1985-0427

<u>Mayo Variety Store [calendar]</u>. Mayo, Yukon : Mayo Variety Store, [1982]. Library: PAM 1982-0378

McClellan, Catharine. <u>Intercultural relations and cultural change in the Cordillera</u>. [S.l. : C. McClellan, 1980].

Library: PAM 1980-0345

McSkimming, Robert James. <u>Territory, territoriality, and cultural change in an indigenous</u> society, Old Crow, Yukon Territory. [Vancouver] : University of British Columbia, 1975. Library: 971.91 McSKimm 1975 [Medical Services Branch telephone listing, revised December, 1985]. Ontario : Medical Services Branch, 1985.

Library: 362.12 Medicad 1985

[Medical Services Branch telephone listing, Yukon region]. Whitehorse, Yukon : Medical Services Branch, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0360

Men Who Batter : Conference on Family Violence. [Whitehorse] : Ad Hoc Committee on Family Violence, [1984]. Library: PAM 1984-0309

Minto Resorts Ltd., R.V. Park, campground, store, showers, laundry, tenting. [Whitehorse] : Minto Resorts, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0359

Minutes of Yukon Native Brotherhood's Executive Council Meeting concerning health services transfer held on January 18, 1978. [Whitehorse, Yukon : Yukon Native Brotherhood's Executive Council Meeting], 1978. Library: PAM 1978-0468

- Modern stampeders on the Chilkoot Trail. [S.1: s.n, 1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0350
- [Monthly averages of daily mean temperatures for Yukon Territory]. [S.l. : s.n., 1983]. Library: PAM 1983-0339
- NNAAP Board minutes, Yukon Region, 1980-1981. Whitehorse : NNAAP Board, 1981. Library: 362.292 219 NNADAP Board 1981

[Native food bar graphs]. [Ottawa : Medical Services Branch, Pacific Region, 1981]. Library: 613.208 9 MedSerBr 1981

Nature, experience it : Primrose Wilderness Encounters Yukon, Territory. Whitehorse : Primrose Wilderness Encounter, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0405

Naysmith, John K. <u>Canada north : man and the land</u>. Ottawa : Northern Economic Development Branch, 1971.

Library: 333.720 971 Nay 1971

- Nielson, Erik. <u>Erik's report : April, 1985</u>. [Ottawa : Progressive Conservative Party], 1985. Library: PAM 1985-0399
- Nikiforuk, Andrew. <u>The Hunt at the top of the world</u>. In: Maclean's, 1985. Library: PAM 1985-0404

<u>1981 World Cup and North American Cross Country Ski Championships : March 18-26, 1981,</u> <u>Whitehorse, Yukon, Canada</u>. Whitehorse : Woodata Business Forms Ltd., 1981. Library: PAM 1981-0342 Northern Health Services : evaluation assessment study report. [Ottawa] : Canada Program Evaluation Directorate, 1985. Library: 362.971 3 CanaProg 1985

Northern Health Services : evaluation assessment study report, draft. [Ottawa] : Canada Program Evaluation Directorate, 1985. Library: 362.971 3 CanaProg draft 1985

Northern Network Bed and Breakfasts : Yukon, Alaska, Northern B.C. [Whitehorse] : Northern Network Bed and Breakfasts, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0353

Northern Network Bed and Breakfasts : Yukon, N.W.T., Alaska, Northern B.C. [Dawson City, Y.T.] : Northern Network of Bed and Breakfasts, 1992. Library: PAM 1992-0581

Driving the Dempster. Yellowknife, N.W.T. : N.W.T. Dept. of Information, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0418

Obedience, Friday, June 19, 1992, Saturday, June 20, 1992. Whitehorse : Yukon Kennel Club, 1992.

Library: PAM 1992-0585

<u>Official catalogue, Yukon Kennel Club : June 19, 20 & 21, 1992, Takhini Arena, Whitehorse, Yukon</u>. Whitehorse, Yukon : Yukon Kennel Club, 1992. Library: 636.708 882 KenClub

Onsite domestic sewage treatment in the Yukon. [Whitehorse] : Environmental Health, Dept. of National Health and Welfare, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0428

Operation plan, 1983/84 : for discussion only, #1. [Ottawa : Medical Services Branch, 1983]. Library: 361.307 071 2 Operat 1983

Orientation to vehicle use for Yukon Region Field Staff. [Whitehorse : Yukon Government, 1985].

Library: PAM 1985-0403

Outdoor education in the Yukon, August 3 to 23, 1987. Whitehorse : Yukon College, University Transfer Programs, 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0437

Parks Canada. <u>Kluane National Park, Yukon = Parc National Kluane, Yukon</u>. Ottawa : Environment Canada, 1980. Library: PAM 1980-0339

Penikett report : December, 1990, an update from your MLA for Whitehorse West. [Whitehorse : Yukon Legislative Assembly], 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0479 <u>Perry the Pellican delivers news from Pelly River School</u>. Pelly Crossing, Yukon : Pelly River School, 1980.

Library: PAM 1980-0420

- <u>Physicians' orientation handbook</u>. [Whitehorse : Whitehorse General Hospital], 1988. Library: PAM 1988-0462
- Pioneer Trailer Park : services offered. Whitehorse : Pioneer Trailer Park, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0362
- Pot of Gold travel guide, 1982. [Whitehorse] : Pot of Gold, 1982. Library: PAM 1982-0365
- President's message, [1989]. Whitehorse : [Yukon Nurses Society, 1989]. Library: PAM 1989-0400
- Program calendar 1986-87. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Alcohol and Drug Services, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0412

[Proper catch and release techniques]. [Whitehorse] : Renewable Resources, Yukon Fisheries, Yukon Fish & Game Association, [1990] Library: PAM 1990-0402

<u>Proposal to evaluate and revise the cross cultural manual "the real gold, Yukon people"</u>. [Whitehorse] : Rutland Consulting Group Ltd, 1985. Library: PAM 1988-0482

Proposal of facilities planning services for Whitehorse General Hospital. Vancouver : Resource Planning Group Inc., Killick Metz Bowen Rose, 1986. Library: 362.173 068 WGH Wester 1986

Proposal to prepare a functional program and block schematics for the Whitehorse General Hospital. Edmonton : RMC Resources Management Consultants (Alberta) Ltd., 1986. Library: 362.173 068 WGH RMC 1986

Proposal to provide a functional programme and block schematics for Whitehorse General Hospital. Toronto : Parkin Partnership, Ferguson Simek Clark, 1986. Library: 362.173 068 WGH Park 1986

<u>Proposal for Whitehorse General Hospital, Project no. YR-19, Whitehorse Yukon</u>.
[S.I.] : Advanced Planning & Research For Architects, 1986.
Library: 362.173 068 WGH Advan 1986

Protecting migratory waterfowl sites in the Yukon : tell us what you think about McClintock Bay viewing area. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Conservation Society ; Yukon Renewable Resources, 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0436

<u>QUIDNUNC regional newsletter, winter edition : be all you can be</u>. [S.l. : s.n.], 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0423 <u>Recreation features inventory, southern Yukon</u>. [Victoria] : Juan de Fuca Environmental Consultants, Canwest Recreation Consultants, J. S. Peepre and Associates, 1987. Library: 711.558 Juand 1987

Recycle Organics Together : the Recycle Organics Together Society's tips for backyard Composting. Whitehorse : Recycle Organics Together Society, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0408

Remembrance Day, November 11. [Whitehorse] : Memoriam Eorum Retinebimus Legion, 1984 Library: PAM 1984-0311

Respecting Tradition. [Whitehorse : s.n., c1966]. Library: PAM 1966-0128

<u>Returning To Learning : a Guide to Educational Opportunities in Yukon.</u> Whitehorse : Yukon College, Student Services, [1986]. Library: PAM 1986-0409

Returning to Learning : Educational Opportunities in Yukon Outside of Yukon, Distance Education, Financial Assistance. [Whitehorse : Yukon College, 1986]. Library: PAM 1986-0407

<u>River routes of Yukon.</u> [Ottawa : Canada Map Office, Canadian Recreational Canoeing, 1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0419

Run Yukon : schedule of events, 1989. Whitehorse : Run Yukon, 1989. Library: PAM 1989-0399

Ryder, Marny. <u>Our Nurse, Our Community</u>. [S.l. : M. Ryder, 1966]. Library: PAM 1966-0121

Salvation Army's Correctional & Justice Services Department, Yukon Territory, annual report 1990/1991. Whitehorse : Salvation Army, Correctional & Justice Services Dept., 1991. Library: PAM 1991-0530

<u>Schools information circular : curriculum update-September, 1985</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Department of Education, Advanced Education and Manpower, 1985. Library: PAM 1985-0408

- See the Yukon & Alaska by Air. [Whitehorse] : Air North, [1990]. Library: PAM ND-2031
- Service for the burial of Elmer Friesen. [S.l. : s.n., 1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0474

6th annual Yukon Trade Show , May 3, 4, 5, at the new arena on Range Road, official 1985 program. Whitehorse : Lake Laberge Lions Club, Whitehorse Chamber of Commerce, 1985. Library: PAM 1985-0402

Sky High Wilderness Ranches : Canada's famed Yukon wild. Whitehorse : Ski High Wilderness Ranch, [1990].

Library: PAM 1990-0406

Sourdough Rendezvous, 1982 [map], Whitehorse, Yukon, Canada. Whitehorse : Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous Society, 1982. Library: PAM 1982-0385

- Sourdough Rendezvous, 1986 [map]. Whitehorse : Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous Society, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0439
- S.S. Keno. Ottawa : Parks Canada, 1977. Library: PAM 1977-0450
- S.S. Klondike National Historic Site. Whitehorse : Parks Canada, 1981. Library: PAM 1981-0309
- <u>S.S. Klondike</u>. [Ottawa : Parks Canada, 1977]. Library: PAM 1977-0449

S.S. Klondike Official Opening, S.S. Klondike National Historic Site, Wednesday, July 1st, 1981, <u>11:00 a.m.</u> [Whitehorse] : Parks Canada, 1981. Library: PAM 1981-0308

Stager, J. K. <u>Old Crow, Y.T., and the proposed Arctic Gas Pipeline</u>. Vancouver : Dept. of Geography, University of British Columbia, 1974. Library: 330.971 Stager 1974

Stewart, Paula J. <u>National database on breast feeding among Indian and Inuit women : survey of infant feeding practices from birth to six months, Canada, 1983, final report.</u> [Ottawa] : National Health and Welfare, Medical Services Branch,1985. Library: 649.33 Stewart 1985

<u>Sub surface sewage disposal systems : septic tanks, leaching pits, tile beds</u>. [Whitehorse, Yukon] : Health and Welfare Canada, Medical Services, Yukon Region, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0416

Summer school '87 : credit courses in education, July 6-August 23, 1987. [Whitehorse, Yukon] : Yukon College, [UBS Programs], 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0438

Survival in the 80's, agenda, 4th Annual Women's Conference, September 24, 25 and 26, 1982. [Whitehorse : Women's Conference, [1982]. Library: PAM 1982-0360

Swim Type I, energy audit report for Whitehorse General Hospital. Vancouver : D. W. Thomson Consultants Ltd., 1984. Library: 333.793 213 DWThoms 1984

<u>Takhini River and surrounds : airborne radar imagery, July 24th,1988</u>. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Centre for Remote Sensing, 1988. Library: PAM 1988-0337 Tennis, Carol. Effective driver education. Whitehorse : C. Tennis, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0354

10th Annual Summer Show, Whitehorse, Yukon, July 21, 22, 23/89. Whitehorse : Yukon Horsemen's Association, 1989. Library: PAM 1989-0397

10th Annual Yukon Trade Show, April 28, 29, 30, 1989, Takhini Arena & Mt. McIntire Rec. Centre. [Whitehorse] : Lake Laberge Lions Club in affiliation with C.K.R.W. Radio, 1989. Library: PAM 1989-0395

Tramline, v. 32, no. 41. Library: Newspapers

Trans North Air, Yukon's Community Airline, Effective January 1, 1984 : flight service schedule, winter. Whitehorse : Trans North Air, [1981]. Library: PAM 1984-0305

Transportation rates and other factors affecting northern food costs. Ottawa : Research Branch, Canadian Transport Commission, Economic Strategy Division, Economic Planning Directorate, Dept. of Indian and Northern Affairs Canada, 1985.

Library: 383.144 20 CanTrans 1985

Travel for medical treatment. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Health and Human Resources, Health Service Branch, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0363

[Traveling Yukon's farms throughout the Yukon Territory]. [S.l.: s.n., 1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0417

Visitor guide : Yukon Territory, summer of 1990. [Whitehorse] : Whitehorse Star, 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0420

Wanderlust Wilderness Adventures : guided wilderness canoe trips, dog team excursions and ski tours with dog team support. Whitehorse : The Company, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0404

Weekend seminar. Whitehorse, Yukon : Pets Education & Training Society, [1988]. Library: PAM 1988-0338

Welcome to Highland Home Bed and Breakfast. Whitehorse, Yukon : Highland Home Bed and Breakfast, [1980].

Library: PAM 1980-0351

Welcome to Whitehorse : City of the Future with a Golden Past. Whitehorse : City of Whitehorse, [1990].

Library: 917.191 Whitehorse 1990

Whitehorse and region, Yukon : viewed from space, June 25, 1991. [Ottawa] : Canada Centre for Remote Sensing, 1991. Library: PAM 1991-0482

<u>Whitehorse Figure Skating Club presents Ice Carnival, 1986 : Three Ring Circus at the Takhini</u> <u>Area, February [14th, 15th & 16th].</u> Whitehorse : Whitehorse Figure Skating Club, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0440

<u>Whitehorse Gem and Mineral Club : what's in it for me</u>? Whitehorse : Whitehorse Gem and Mineral Club, [1985]. Library: PAM 1985-0433

Whitehorse General Hospital, 1901 [card]. Whitehorse : Yukon Nurses Society, 1990. Library: PAM 1990-0409

<u>Whitehorse General Hospital : a proposal to prepare a functional program and block schematics</u>. Vancouver : Thompson Berwick Pratt and Partners, 1986. Library: 362.173 068 WGH Thomp 1986

Whitehorse General Hospital Capital Project, functional programming and block schematics : draft working paper no. 1, functional program project meters. Whitehorse : Resource Planning Group Inc., 1986.

Library: 362.173 068 WGH 1 draft 1986

<u>Whitehorse General Hospital Capital Project.</u> <u>Functional Programming and Block Schematics.</u> <u>Draft Working Paper no.3. Block Schematics Design Brief Appendix A – Land Program.</u> [Whitehorse : Killick Metz Bowen Rose], 1986. Library: 362.173 068 WGH 3 1986

 Whitehorse General Hospital Capital Project, functional programming and block schematics : final working paper no. 3, block schematics design brief appendix A - land program.
 [Whitehorse] : Killick Metz Bowen Rose, 1986. Library: 362.173 068 3 WGH 3 final 1986

Whitehorse General Hospital development plan, final report. [Whitehorse] : RMC Resources Management Consultants, KMBR Architects Planners, Cheriton Engineering Ltd., 1984. Library: 362.173 068 WGH final 1984

<u>Whitehorse General Hospital development plan : interim report 1, October, 1983</u>. [Whitehorse] : RMC Resources Management Consultants, KMBR Architects Planners, Cheriton Engineering Ltd., 1983.

Library: 725.51 WGH rep1 1983

<u>Whitehorse, Yukon</u>. Whitehorse : [Whitehorse : Whitehorse Chamber of Commerce & Government of Yukon, 1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0367

Whitehorse, Yukon [map]. [Whitehorse : City of Whitehorse, 1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0421

White Pass & Yukon Route, scenic railway of the world : 1988 excursion train schedule. [Whitehorse] : White Pass & Yukon Route, 1988. Library: PAM 1988-0340 Wild flowers of the Yukon. [S.l. : s.n., 1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0418

Women's Conference (5th : 1983 : Whitehorse, Yukon). <u>Proceedings of the 5th annual Women's</u> <u>Conference [on] Women and Communication, September 23-25, 1983, Whitehorse, Yukon</u>. Whitehorse, Yukon : Victoria Faulkner Women's Centre, 1983.

Library: 338.900 82 Martin 1983

Wood, G. H. <u>Edgewater Hotel : home of fine foods</u>, <u>Whitehorse</u>, <u>Yukon</u>. Whitehorse : Edgewater Hotel, 1978.

Library: PAM 1978-0453

Wood, G. H. <u>White Pass & Yukon Route : travel the old gold rush trails</u>. [Whitehorse] : White Pass and Yukon Route, 1975. Library: PAM 1975-0360

Yukon and Alaska Motorhome Adventures. Whitehorse : Klondike Recreational Rentals Ltd., [1990].

Library: PAM 1990-0400

Yukon Bed & Breakfast Association : the travelling visitors home away from home. Whitehorse : Yukon Bed & Breakfast Association, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0411

<u>Yukon Burwash Landing Resort, Mile 1093, Alaska Highway, Yukon</u>. Whitehorse : The Burwash Landing Resort, [1990]. Library: PAM 1990-0412

Yukon Campus, University of British Columbia. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Public Affairs Bureau, [1980].

Library: PAM 1980-0422

Yukon, Canada's Great Frontier, 1982. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Visitors Association & Tourism Yukon, 1982.

Library: 917.980 45 YVAssoc 1982

Yukon Community Resources Handbook. Whitehorse : Victoria Faulkner Women's Centre, 1983.

Library: 361.002 57 191 Faulkn

Yukon Conference on Alcohol and Other Drugs, Whitehorse, Feb. 22, 23, 24, 25, 1982. Whitehorse : Yukon Conference on Alcohol and Other Drugs, 1982. Library: PAM 1982-0383

<u>Yukon Conservation Society Bulletin, 1991</u>. [Whitehorse] : The Society, [1991]. Library: Newspapers/Periodicals

[Yukon Environment Act : Highlights of the Revised Act]. Whitehorse : Yukon Renewable Resources], 1991.

Library: PAM 1991-0584

Yukon Gardens, 1989 : Garden Guide to Bedding Plants, Annuals, Perennials, Vegetables, Rose Bushes, Shrubs & Trees. Whitehorse: Yukon Gardens, 1989 Library: PAM 1989-0398

Yukon Gardens : Canada's Only Northern Show Gardens. Whitehorse : Yukon Gardens, 1987. Library: PAM 1987-0430

Yukon Health Act : Setting New Directions. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Health and Human Resources, 1990.

Library: PAM 1990-0475

<u>Yukon Health Care Insurance Plan</u>. Whitehorse : Yukon Department of Health and Human Resources, Health Services Branch, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0364

Yukon Indian Women's Association. Whitehorse, Yukon : Yukon Indian Women's Association, 1981.

Library: PAM 1981-0341

<u>Yukon Log Craft : Taking Pride in Supplying Quality Materials, Products, and Workmanship</u>. Whitehorse : Yukon Log Craft, [1978]. Library: PAM 1978-0449

<u>Yukon, More to Explore : 101 Things to Do</u>. [Whitehorse : Tourism Yukon in cooperation with the Yukon Visitors Association, 1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0361

Yukon New Democrats Election News. [Whitehorse] : Yukon New Democrats Party, [1986]. Library: PAM 1986-0413

<u>Yukon/Northwest Territories = Yukon/Territoires du Nord-Ouest</u>. [Ottawa] : Parks Canada, 1983. Library: PAM 1983-0119

Yukon Nurses Society Cook book. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Nurses Society, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0419

Yukon Nurses Society newsletter. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Nurses Society, 1981?-Library: Newspapers/Periodicals Library has: January & April 1981, [January] 1987, [January] 1981, January & March 1991

<u>Yukon Outfitters' Association</u>. Whitehorse :Yukon Outfitters' Association, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0343

Yukon "Home of the Klondike", Dempster, Klondike, Alaska Highways, Routes to a Northern Adventure. Toronto : Ralph-McNally Ltd., c1982. Library: PAM 1982-0382

Yukon Science Institute Programs/Projects (August 15/91). [Whitehorse] : Yukon Science Institute, 1991.

Library: PAM 1991-0481

Yukon Science : Yukon Science Institute Membership Newsletter, January, 1990. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Science Institute, 1990.

Library: PAM 1990-0421

Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous 1986, the official Feb. 22-march 2 1986 schedule of events. Whitehorse : Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous Society, 1986. Library: PAM 1986-0432

Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous : 1991 souvenir program. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Sourdough Rendezvous Society, 1991. Library: Newspapers/Periodicals

Yukon Sport & Recreation Show, Sat. Oct. 3, '81, Whitehorse Recreation Center. Whitehorse : Yukon Sports Federation, City of Whitehorse, 1981. Library: PAM 1981-0315

Yukon Status of Women Council and Media Watch Yukon : Brief on Pornography. [Whitehorse]: Yukon Status of Women Council, 1984. Library: 363.31 Yukon 1984

<u>Yukon Territory : Manual for Onsite Domestic Sewage Disposal, Draft #3</u>. [Whitehorse] : Environmental Health, Dept. of National Health and Welfare, [1980]. Library: PAM 1980-0415

Yukon Territory Official Road Map. [Whitehorse] : Yukon Dept. of Travel and Information, 1970.

Library: PAM 1970-0233

<u>Yukon Vocational & Technical Training Centre : 1982/1983 programs.</u> Whitehorse : Yukon Vocational & Training Centre, 1982. Library: PAM 1982-0389

Yukon Women's Bureau, [Family Laws and Policies]. Whitehorse : Yukon Women's Bureau, [1982].

Library: PAM 1982-0381

APPENDIX

APPROXIMATE TIMELINE OF HERTA RICHTER'S LIFE

- determined from sorting through her personal and work related files
- owned house at 61 Kluane Crescent in Whitehorse built in 1952 and renovated in 1972
- bought ¹/₄ of lot in Yellowknife in April 1971

<u>Date</u>	<u>Location</u>
1923	Born Riga, Latvia
1928	Moved to Canada
1928 – 1950s	Alberta on family homestead
1952-1955	School of Nursing Archer Memorial Hospital of Lamont completed 3 years Instruction & Practice in Medical, Surgical, Obstetrical & Pediatric Nursing
1956	Working in Alberta for National Health and Welfare
1956-1958	Transferred from Charles Camsell Hospital to Peigan Nursing Station, effective Nov. 20, 1956
1959?	School – Diploma in Public Health University of Calgary
1959-1961	Fort Good Hope, NWT
1961-1964	Bonnyville, AB
1964	Spence Bay, NWT (nurse relief for the month of August)
1964-1966	Fort Liard, NWT
1967-1972	Yellowknife, NWT
1973-1978	Old Crow, YT
1978-1979	Student again at University of Calgary – living with sister Marta Heinz in Calgary
1979-1980	Pelly Crossing, YT from Oct. 1979
1981	In January left Pelly Crossing, YT for Whitehorse, YT
1981-1985	Mayo, Elsa – Dec. 1985 move to Whitehorse, YT
1986	Health Educator at No. 4 Hospital Road , Whitehorse, YT
1988	Receives Long Service Award for 31 years
1988?	Retirement
1990	Earning a pension at least by 1990
1993	Herta Richter dies in Whitehorse, YT

Herta Richter's salary taken from her T4s unless it was not available. Then it was taken from her statement of earnings.

<u>Year</u>	<u>Salary before</u> <u>deductions (yearly)</u>	<u>Employer</u>
1960	\$4,717.50	National Health and Welfare
1961	\$4,915.36	National Health and Welfare
1962	\$4,560.00	National Health and Welfare Indian and Northern Health Services
1963	\$5,160.00	National Health and Welfare Indian and Northern Health Services
1964	\$5,616.43	INHS
1965	\$6,060.00	National Health and Welfare Medical Services
1966	\$6,684.96	Approximate salary taken from statement of earnings
1967	\$6,835.05	
1968	\$8,031.11	
1969	\$9,630.75	
1970	\$9,531.97	
1971	\$11,550.38	
1972	\$10,407.00	Approximate salary taken from statement of earnings
1973	\$12,231.86	
1974	\$11,773.92	Approximate salary taken from statement of earnings
1975	\$18,020.22	
1976	\$17,496.00	Approximate salary taken from statement of earnings
1977- 1979		Not available
1980	\$23,622.00	
1981	\$27,141.27	
1982	\$29,556.09	
1983	\$31,043.41	
1984	\$35,225.00	Approximate salary taken from statement of earnings
1985	\$35,299.00	Approximate salary taken from statement of earnings
1986	\$34,503.00	Approximate salary taken from statement of earnings
1987- 1989		Not available
1990	\$975.48 /month	Monthly pension and \$600 extra from YTG for senior's heating costs for whole winter

GOVERNMENT FILES SELECTED FOR PARTIAL RETENTION

This series consists of alienated federal health records and related territorial advanced education records collected by Herta Richter Public Health Nurse, possibly in her role as Health Educator in the 1986-ca.1988. Original order was maintained where possible and imposed where non-existent.

The records were appraised by Clara J. Rutherford and David Porter in consultation with Health Services Canada, Canadian Nurses Association, Alberta Nurses Association, Linda Powers (Manager, Information & Records, Health & Social Services, Yukon Government), Jennifer Schneider (Departmental ATIPP Coordinator, Yukon Government) and with Yukon Archives staff Lesley Buchan (Territorial Archivist), and Vanessa Thorson, Jennifer Roberts and Wendy Sokolon (Government Records Archivists).

Transitory records were discarded. Herta Richter's personal records were separated out and filed with her employment related correspondence. The advanced education records appear to be part of the Community Health Nursing program which again may have been part of Herta Richter's responsibility in the late 1980s.

The federal health records deemed to be of enduring value have been maintained to be verified against the one thousand (1000) boxes of official records of the Department of Health and Social Services which are currently under review before potential transfer to Yukon Archives. If Herta Richter's records are the only extant copies they will be maintained as government records with a note that the records had been alienated. This will be noted in the custodial history and the final location will be added to the file lists for boxes temporarily numbered 93/149 #7, #16, #18, #25 and #27.